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Dear Reader:

For the past 15 years, the Clinton Foundation has worked to improve the lives of people around the
world and across the United States, and we continue to do so today.

As part of our commitment to transparency, each year we make public our audited financials and
Form 990, which detail our operations and finances. As an operating foundation, the money raised
by the Foundation is spent directly on our programs, and not as grants to other charitable
organizations. We operate programs around the world that have a significant impact in a wide range
of issue areas, including economic development, climate change, education, health and wellness, and
participation of girls and women in all parts of society.

Our initiatives continued to make significant progress in 2015, impacting lives around the world:

The Clinton Development Initiative reached more farmers, in total helping improve the
incomes and livelihoods of 105,000 farmers cumulatively as of 2015, up from 85,000 the year
before.

The Clinton Climate Initiative, working with partners, helped plant more than 40,000
indigenous tree seedlings in Kenyan forests and more than 6,000 on individual farms in
2015. In Ethiopia, CCI and its partners planted more than 480,000 indigenous tree seedlings
in 2015, which will help offset carbon emissions.

The Clinton Foundation in Haiti initiative implements a variety of programs on the
ground, creating jobs and sustainable economic growth by investing in five priority sectors:
energy, environment, agricultutre, tourism, and artisans/manufacturing. In 2015, for example,
the Clinton Foundation helped 1,100 Haitian artisans and farmers receive access to adult and
business literacy training.

The Clinton Giustra Enterprise Partnership impacted in total 450,000 people through
market opportunities created by social enterprises and health and wellness programs in Latin
America, the Caribbean, and Asia as of 2015. These include enterprises that offer job and
skills training, as well as better access to seeds, fertilizers, farming techniques, transportation,
and markets.

The Clinton Global Initiative convened leaders from the non-profit, business, and
government sectors to address the most pressing global issues. As of 2015, 430 million
people in more than 180 countries in total were benefiting from more than 3,400
commitments made by members of the CGI community — including commitments
addressing the devastating earthquake in Nepal and the Ebola epidemic, investing in
America’s infrastructure, and combatting international elephant poaching.
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The Clinton Health Matters Initiative continued to help Americans lead healthier lives
through strategic partnerships developed at the national and community level. As of 2015,
approximately 8 million local residents cumulatively benefited from community health
transformation efforts in six communities in the United States.

No Ceilings: The Full Participation Project worked to advance participation of girls and
women around the world, including the release of The Full Participation Report in 2015 with a
total of over 850,000 data points from more than 190 countries to chart the progress of girls
and women since 1995. Through the Collaborative for Harnessing Ambition and Resources
for Gitls' Education (CHARGE, a CGI commitment), as of 2015, over 50 entities through
No Ceilings are investing over $800 million to reach 15 million girls by 2019.

Too Small to Fail promoted the importance of eatly brain and language development and
empowered parents with tools to talk, read, and sing with their young children from birth
through efforts including a partnership with Sesame Street and Text4baby that reached more
than 125,000 mothers, a partnership with Univision that generated more than 500 million
viewer impressions cumulatively, and a commitment by the Coin Laundry Association to
provide free books and other resources in more than 5,000 laundromats in the United States
as of 2015.

The Clinton Presidential Center served visitors from around the world, with over 3.8
million visitors through the end of 2015. In 2015, the Center also graduated its first class of
Presidential Leadership Scholars, a joint program with the George W. Bush Presidential
Center, the George H.W. Bush Presidential Library Foundation, and the Lyndon Baines
Johnson Foundation.

In addition, two affiliated entities continued to make progress in 2015:

The Alliance for a Healthier Generation added approximately 5,000 schools to its Healthy
Schools Program in 2015, which reached more than 31,000 schools in all 50 states.

The Clinton Health Access Initiative continued its global health work and programs.
Through 2015, 9.9 million people in more than 70 countries had access to CHAI-negotiated
prices for HIV/AIDS medications.

I encourage you to read more about our initiatives’ work around the world and their impact in 2015,
at 2015.clintonfoundation.org. There you will find videos that show the impact that our programs

have had in the last year through stories of those who are benefitting from our work.

The impact of our work speaks for itself. We have received top ratings from the major charity
watchdog groups, including:

Four out of four stars from Charity Navigator;

An “A” rating from the American Institute of Philanthropy’s CharityWatch; and

A Platinum rating from Guidestar, which lauded the Foundation for its "commitment to
transparency.”
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http://2015.clintonfoundation.org/#!/
https://www.charitynavigator.org/index.cfm?bay=search.summary&orgid=16680
https://www.charitywatch.org/ratings-and-metrics/bill-hillary-chelsea-clinton-foundation/478
http://www.guidestar.org/profile/31-1580204

I am incredibly proud of the work, the progress, and the women and men at the Foundation who
are committed to our programs around the world. Their efforts are making a substantial difference
in the lives of millions.

Sincerely,

R (W

Donna E. Shalala
President, Clinton Foundation
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Report of Independent Auditors

To The Board of Directors of the Bill, Hillary, & Chelsea Clinton Foundation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Bill, Hillary, &
Chelsea Clinton Foundation (“the Foundation™), which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as of December 31, 2015, and December 31, 2014, and the related consolidated
statements of activities and of cash flows for the years then ended.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we
consider internal control relevant to the Foundation’s preparation and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Foundation's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Bill, Hillary, & Chelsea Clinton Foundation as of
December 31, 2015, and December 31, 2014, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 900 South Shackleford Road, Suite 505, Little Rock, AR 72211
T: (501) 907 8080, F: (501) 907 8097, www.pwc.com/us



for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Other Matter

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole. The Consolidating Supplementary Information is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial
statements. The information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial
statements themselves and other additional procedures, in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a
whole.

Phiconreltbovacorptrn €17

November 15, 2016



Bill, Hillary & Chelsea Clinton Foundation
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Assets limited as to use

Accounts receivable

Grants receivable

Inventory and prepaid expenses
Contributions receivable, net
Investments

Programmatic and other investments
Assets held for sale

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation

Total assets
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Total liabilities
Net assets

Unrestricted
Unrestricted, invested in fixed assets

Total unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

2015 2014
$ 37,546,683 $ 43,152,198
88,009,808 82,969,105
3,498,992 3,053,579
2,881,923 9,880,966
3,940,627 3,595,928
84,063,928 112,036,985
128,652,538 75,661,523
2,284,027 1,203,347
2,678,966 -
102,148,028 107,951,664
$455,705,520  $439,505,295
$ 13,654,124 $ 13,668,039
35,883,773 53,878,588
49,537,897 67,546,627
49,231,128 51,301,683
102,148,028 107,721,020
151,379,156 159,022,703
71,173,749 62,242,560
183,614,718 150,693,405
406,167,623 371,958,668
$455,705,520  $439,505,295

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Bill, Hillary & Chelsea Clinton Foundation
Consolidated Statements of Activities

Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

Revenues, gains and other support
Contributions

Grants

Investment return

Presidential center

Other

Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenue, gains and other
Expenses and losses
Program services
Management and general

Fund raising
Provision for uncollectible pledges

Total expenses and losses
Change in net assets

Net assets

Beginning of year

End of year

2015 2014
Temporarily Permanently Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 24,857,344  $123,680,344 $ 33,964,268 $182,501,956 $ 24,313,685 $101,339,712 $ 92,179,557 $217,832,954
109,918,387 - 109,918,387 113,957,283 - - 113,957,283
232,879 897,222 1,130,101 13,175 187,167 - 200,342
3,826,693 - 3,826,693 3,579,397 - - 3,579,397
1,407,966 48,709 1,456,675 2,415,750 - - 2,415,750
115,337,421 (115,337,421) - - 98,203,003 (98,203,003) - -
255,580,690 9,288,854 33,964,268 298,833,812 242,482,293 3,323,876 92,179,557 337,985,726
226,775,644 226,775,644 217,707,941 217,707,941
29,239,881 29,239,881 21,388,327 21,388,327
7,208,712 7,208,712 9,125,430 9,125,430
357,665 1,042,955 1,400,620 - 823,332 500,000 1,323,332
263,224,237 357,665 1,042,955 264,624,857 248,221,698 823,332 500,000 249,545,030
(7,643,547) 8,931,189 32,921,313 34,208,955 (5,739,405) 2,500,544 91,679,557 88,440,696
159,022,703 62,242,560 150,693,405 371,958,668 164,762,108 59,742,016 59,013,848 283,517,972
$ 151,379,156 $ 71,173,749  $183,614,718  $406,167,623  $159,022,703 $ 62,242,560  $150,693,405  $371,958,668

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Bill, Hillary & Chelsea Clinton Foundation

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

Operating activities
Change in net assets
Items not requiring (providing) operating activities cash flows
Depreciation
Gain on sales of property and equipment
Provision for bad debts
Net unrealized programmatic and other investment loss
Contributions to endowment
Changes in
Assets limited as to use
Accounts receivable
Grants receivable
Contributions receivable
Inventory and prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment

Purchases of securities and investments
Sales of securities and investments

Net cash used in investing activities
Financing activities
Payment of long-term debt
Contributions to endowment

Net cash provided by financing activities
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year
End of year

2015

$ 34,208,955

6,170,235
(4,558)
1,400,620
2,783,842
(53,515,223)

2014

$ 88,440,696

5,689,549
(7,653)
1,323,332
1,050,608
(40,998, 464)

(5,040,703) 3,676,440
(445,413) (860,835)
6,999,043 (5,314,138)
26,572,438 (52,196,041)
(344,700) (1,198,446)
(13,914) (630,946)
(17,994,815) 215,403
775,807 (810,495)
(3,054,330) (3,447,271)
13,321 20,189
(243,954,740)  (61,199,451)
187,099,204 1,653,231

(59,896,545)

(62,973,302)

- (74,985)

53,515,223 40,998,464
53,515,223 40,923,479
(5,605,515)  (22,860,318)
43,152,198 66,012,516

$ 37,546,683 $ 43,152,198

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Bill, Hillary & Chelsea Clinton Foundation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

The Clinton Foundation works to improve global health and wellness, increase opportunity for girls
and women, reduce childhood obesity, create economic opportunity and growth, and help
communities address the effects of climate change by implementing programs, facilitating
opportunities and forming creative partnerships.

To accomplish its goals through measurable results, the Clinton Foundation has established
separate initiatives, with distinct approaches and missions. Each initiative reflects the Clinton
Foundation’s vision and overall goals.

The initiatives are as follows:

e The Alliance for a Healthier Generation (Alliance), an independent affiliated entity, founded by
the Clinton Foundation and the American Heart Association, empowers kids to develop
lifelong, healthy habits, by ensuring the environments that surround them provide and promote
good health.

e The Clinton Climate Initiative (CCI) collaborates with governments and partners to increase
the resiliency of communities facing climate change by creating and implementing replicable
and sustainable models that foster cross-sector collaborations. CCI's approach addresses
major sources of greenhouse gas emissions by bringing together relevant partners, while also
saving money for individuals and governments and growing economies.

e The Clinton Development Initiative (CDI) develops and operates agribusiness projects that
empower smallholder farmers to increase their economic potential. In Malawi, Tanzania, and
Rwanda, CDI integrates commercial farms with outreach to smallholder farmers to increase
access and allow them to participate equitably in local markets. CDI's model puts farmers first
by providing them training, as well as increasing their access to inputs to improve their crop
yields and increase their incomes.

e The Clinton Foundation has been actively engaged in Haiti since 2009, focusing on economic
diversification, private sector investment, and job creation in order to create long-term,
sustainable economic development.

e The Clinton Giustra Enterprise Partnership (CGEP) is pioneering an innovative approach to
poverty alleviation at scale. CGEP creates, operates, and scales social businesses to
generate both social impact and financial returns by addressing existing market gaps in
developing countries’ supply or distribution chains. CGEP provides underserved communities
access to markets, livelihoods, training, finance, and technology by incorporating individuals
into one of three market-driven businesses — farmer services and aggregation, inclusive
distribution, and vocational training. CGEP’s successful pilot programs are incorporated to
form for profit enterprise entities in which the Clinton Foundation typically holds a significant
ownership position. Included in the consolidated financial statements are the following entities
carrying out the work of CGEP: Acceso Fund, LLC; Acceso Worldwide Fund, Inc.; Haiti
Development Fund, LLC and Acceso Peanut Enterprise Corporation, S.A.

e  The Clinton Global Initiative’'s (CGI) mission is to inspire, connect, and empower solutions to
the world’s most pressing challenges. CGI convenes leaders from the private sector, public
sector, and civil society to drive action through its unique model. Rather than directly
implementing projects, CGI helps its members turn ideas into action through impactful and



Bill, Hillary & Chelsea Clinton Foundation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

measurable Commitments to Action within nine tracks, each representing a topical global
challenge or strategic approach. To support the development of commitments year-round, CGI
facilitates conversations, provides opportunities to identify partners, and communicates the
results of the work.

e The Clinton Health Access Initiative (CHAI), an affilitated entity, works to address the
HIV/AIDS crisis in the developing world and strengthen health systems there. Taking its lead
from governments and working with partners, CHAI has improved markets for medicines and
diagnostics, lowered the costs of treatment, and expanded access to life-saving technologies,
creating a sustainable model that can be owned and maintained by governments. CHAI has
expanded their initial model to increase access to high-quality treatment for malaria,
accelerate the rollout of new vaccines, and lower infant mortality. In January 2010, CHAI
became a separate nonprofit organization and continues to operate as a separate legal entity.

e  The Clinton Health Matters Initiative (CHMI) works to improve the health and well-being of
people across the U.S. by activating individuals, communities, and organizations to make
meaningful contributions to the health of others. By building strategic partnerships and working
across sectors, CHMI works to reduce the prevalence of preventable health outcomes and
close health inequity and disparity gaps by improving access to key contributors to health for
all people.

e  The William J. Clinton Presidential Center and Park is the home of the Little Rock offices of
the Clinton Foundation, the Clinton Presidential Library and Museum, and the Clinton School
of Public Service, the first institution in the nation to offer a Master of Public Service (MPS)
degree. The Clinton Center is a world-class educational and cultural venue offering a variety
of educational programs, special events, exhibitions, and lectures, presenting a unique
perspective of the work — past, present, and future — of the 42nd President of the United
States, William Jefferson Clinton.

e No Ceilings: The Full Participation Project is an initiative of the Clinton Foundation which aims
to advance the full participation of girls and women around the world. Through a data-driven
analysis on gender equality, an in-depth conversation series, innovative partnerships, and CGI
commitments, No Ceilings builds an evidence-based case to chart the path forward for the full
participation of girls and women in the 21st century.

e Too Small to Fail, a joint initiative of the Clinton Foundation and The Opportunity Institute, is
leading a public awareness and action campaign to promote the importance of early brain and
language development and to empower parents with tools to talk, read, and sing with their
young children from birth. Today, almost 60 percent of children in the United States start
kindergarten unprepared, lagging behind their peers in critical language, math, and social-
emotional skills. Through partnerships with pediatricians, hospitals, faith-based leaders,
community based organizations, businesses, entertainment industry leaders, and others, Too
Small to Fail is meeting parents where they are to help them prepare their children for success
in school and beyond. Whether at the pediatrician's office or the playground, Too Small to Fail
aims to make small moments big by creating opportunities for meaningful interactions
anytime, anywhere.

¢  William J. Clinton Insamlingsstiftelse (Clinton Foundation Sweden) works on implementing
long-term solutions focused on climate change, improving health systems in the developing
world, strengthening economic development around the world and fighting childhood obesity.
Clinton Foundation Sweden aims to develop or implement, independently or together with



Bill, Hillary & Chelsea Clinton Foundation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

others and with joint resources, long-term solutions both locally and in all parts of the world.
Clinton Foundation Sweden is a separate legal non-profit Swedish entity.

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Foundation incorporate the accounts of
the Clinton Foundation, including the accounts of all program operating offices of the Foundation.
Additionally, the consolidated financial statements include the net assets and activities of the
entities over which the Foundation maintains an economic interest in or financial control over
including; the William J. Clinton Insamlingsstiftelse, Acceso Worldwide Fund, Acceso Peanut
Enterprise Corporation, S.A. and CHAL.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash Equivalents

The Clinton Foundation considers all liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less to be cash equivalents. At December 31, 2015 cash equivalents consisted primarily of money
market accounts with brokers.

At December 31, 2015, the Clinton Foundation’s cash and assets limited as to use accounts
exceeded federally insured limits by approximately $121 million.

Assets Limited as to Use

Clinton Foundation assets limited as to use include funds designated by contribution or grant
agreements to be used for a specific limited program or purpose. Assets limited as to use held by
CHAI are limited under its arrangement with UNITAID, an international organization affiliated with
the World Health Organization, which works to leverage price reductions for diagnostics and
medicines to better treat AIDS, malaria and tuberculosis in the developing world. The assets relate
to the UNITAID arrangement and may be used only for the purchase of pediatric and second-line
drugs and related commodities and diagnostics for UNITAID-sponsored projects.

Investments and Investment Return

Investments in equity securities having a readily determinable fair value and in all debt securities
are carried at fair value. Clinton Foundation has adopted the practical expedient of valuing certain
alternative investments at net asset value (NAV) per ASU 2015-07. Investments whose fair value
is measured at net asset value are excluded from the fair value hierarchy, but are presented in fair
value tables as a reconciling item between the hierarchy table and total investments per the
statement of financial position.

Investment return includes dividend, interest and other investment income; realized and unrealized
gains and losses on investments carried at fair value; and realized gains and losses on other
investments.

Investment return is reflected in the statements of activities as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or
permanently restricted based upon the existence and nature of any donor or legally-imposed
restrictions.



Bill, Hillary & Chelsea Clinton Foundation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Receivables

Receivables primarily consist of contributions and grants receivable. The Clinton Foundation
receives grant support from foundations, governmental units and private entities funding specific
programs or events. Since the financial statements of the Clinton Foundation are prepared on the
accrual basis, all earned portions of the grants not yet received as of December 31, 2015 and
2014, have been recorded as receivables.

Contributions receivable are stated at the amount pledged by donors net of net present value
discounts. The Clinton Foundation provides an allowance for doubtful pledges receivable, which is
based upon a review of outstanding receivables, historical collection information and existing
economic conditions. Delinquent pledges receivable are written off based on the specific
circumstances of the donor making the pledge.

Accounts receivable are comprised primarily of program related billings due, general deposits,
travel advances and various deposits for leased facilities.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is charged
to expense primarily by the straight-line method.

The estimated useful lives for each major depreciable classification of property and equipment are

as follows:

Building and fixtures 15 - 40 years
Leasehold Improvements 4 - 20 years
Furniture and equipment 3-10years
Net Assets

The Clinton Foundation prepares its consolidated financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). Net assets,
revenues and releases from restriction are classified based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the Clinton Foundation and the changes
therein are classified and reported in three categories of net assets.

Unrestricted net assets are those that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions, including the
net investment in fixed assets, unrestricted gifts and unrestricted current funds.

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Clinton Foundation is subject to
donor imposed stipulations that will be satisfied either by actions of the Foundation, the passage of
time or both. In addition net assets of consolidated investment entities are treated as temporarily
restricted as to purpose.

Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained by the Clinton
Foundation either in perpetuity or until released by specific action by the Foundation’s Board in
accordance with applicable law.



Bill, Hillary & Chelsea Clinton Foundation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Contributions

Gifts of cash and other assets received without donor stipulations are reported as unrestricted
revenue and net assets. Gifts received with a donor stipulation that limits their use are reported as
temporarily or permanently restricted revenue and net assets. When a donor-stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions. Gifts that are originally restricted by the donor and for which the
restriction is met in the same time period are recorded as temporarily restricted and then released
from restriction.

Gifts of land, buildings, equipment and other long-lived assets are reported as unrestricted revenue
and net assets unless explicit donor stipulations specify how such assets must be used, in which
case the gifts are reported as temporarily or permanently restricted revenue and net assets.
Absent explicit donor stipulations for the time long-lived assets must be held; expirations of
restrictions resulting in reclassification of temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets
are reported when the long-lived assets are placed in service.

Unconditional gifts expected to be collected within one year are reported at their net realizable
value. Amounts expected to be collected in future years are recorded at the present value of
estimated future cash flows. The discounts on those pledges are computed using an interest rate
for the year in which the promise was received and considers market and credit risk as applicable.
Subsequent years’ accretion of the discount is included in contribution revenue.

Conditional gifts depend on the occurrence of a specified future and uncertain event to bind the
potential donor and are recognized as assets and revenue when the conditions are substantially
met and the gift becomes unconditional. No conditional gifts or pledges for which conditions had
not been substantially met were recorded in either 2015 or 2014.

Collections

The collections maintained at the William J. Clinton Presidential Library and Museum are the
property of the National Archives, and, as such, these collections are not included on the
statements of financial position of the Clinton Foundation. Furthermore, the Clinton Foundation is
not responsible for the maintenance or preservation of items in the collections.

In-kind Contributions

In addition to receiving cash contributions, the Clinton Foundation receives in-kind contributions
from various donors. It is the policy of the Clinton Foundation to record the estimated fair value of
certain in-kind donations as an expense in its financial statements and similarly increase
contribution revenue by a like amount. For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014,
$3,203,904 and $2,236,108, respectively, were received in in-kind contributions.

Grants

Grant support is received from foundations, governmental units and private entities funding specific
programs or events. Support funded by government grants is recognized as exchange
transactions as the Clinton Foundation performs the contracted services or incurs outlays eligible
for reimbursement under the grant agreements. Grant activities and outlays are subject to audit
and acceptance by the granting agency, and, as a result of such audit, adjustments could be
required.

Other Income

Other income includes net revenues attributable to program specific transactions, sublease rental
income, gains and losses on sale of fixed assets and proceeds from speeches given by members
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Bill, Hillary & Chelsea Clinton Foundation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

of the Clinton family, based on contractual agreements between the Clinton Foundation and the
paying organization.

Income Taxes

The Clinton Foundation is exempt from income taxes under Section 501 of the Internal Revenue
Code and a similar provision of state law. However, the Clinton Foundation is subject to federal
income tax on any unrelated business taxable income. There is no tax liability due to unrelated
business income. Therefore, no provision for income taxes on unrelated business income has
been included in the consolidated financial statements. The consolidated for profit entities, Acceso
Worldwide Fund and Acceso Peanut enterprise Corporation, S.A., both have net losses. Itis
difficult to estimate whether the tax benefit resulting from these losses will be utilized within the
prescribed period as defined by pertinent tax law. Any such benefit will be recorded in the future
proportionally to the tax losses utilized and is immaterial to the consolidated statements.
Management has analyzed tax positions taken by the consolidated entities and has concluded that,
as of December 31, 2015, there are no uncertain tax positions taken or expected to be taken that
would require recognition of a liability or disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of supporting the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of activities. Certain costs have been allocated among the
program services, management and general and fund-raising categories based on time and effort
measurements and other methods.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue includes granted and contributed funds received in advance for delivery of
program services. These amounts are recognized as revenue when earned based on the
underlying agreement. Deferred revenue also includes amounts unspent under the UNITAID
agreement. CHAI recognizes contribution revenue when underlying conditions are met and costs
are incurred. Advances from grantors were approximately $35,883,773 and $53,878,588 at
December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, and are reported as deferred revenue on the
consolidated statements of financial position.

Subsequent Events
Subsequent events have been evaluated through November 15, 2016, which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

The building and fixtures classified as assets held for sale at December 31, 2015 were sold in
March 2016 at a net sales price of $2.1 million. Such sale is a disposition of a long lived asset no
longer required by the Foundation and is not a discontinuation of an operation.

2. Assets Limited as to Use
Assets limited as to use represent the cash available on hand for the UNITAID Commaodities
Program and cash on hand restricted to expenditures for specific Clinton Foundation programs at
December 31:

2015 2014

Assets limited as to use $ 88,009,808 $ 82,969,105
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3. Investments and Investment Return

Investments at December 31 consisted of the following:

2015 2014
Endowment and invested excess working capital:

Cash & cash equivalents $ 11,514,049 $ 71,160,000
Money Market - 4,154,336
Mutual Funds 978,661 347,187
Equity:

Hedged Equity-Limited Partnership 12,040,574 -

Select Equity-Limited Partnership 33,708,474 -

Benchmark Equity-Mutual Fund 22,380,664 -

Minimum Volatility-Mutual Fund 11,427,968 -
Fixed Income:

Intermediate Fund-Private Investment fund 13,853,031 -

Strategic Fixed Income-Limited Partnership 10,129,407 -
Private Equity-Limited Partnership 631,904 -
Diversified Strategy Funds-Limited Partnership 11,987,806

$ 128,652,538 $ 75,661,523

Invested excess working capital is comprised of unrestricted funds invested by Clinton Foundation
within the investment pool in order to maximize investment earnings. Investments are comprised
of the following components:

2015 2014
Invested excess working capital $ 19,967,420 $20,000,108
Speakers' endowment 347,101 346,799
Other endowment 108,338,017 55,314,616

$ 128,652,538 $75,661,524

12
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Composition of the investment return reported in the statement of activities is as follows:

2015 2014
Interest and dividend income $1,768,463 $ 95,658
Unrealized and realized net gains (losses) on investments  (1,887,131) 104,684
Other investment income from limited partnerships 1,248,770 -

$1,130,101 $ 200,342

Investment return excludes investment expenses of $1,729,337 and $3,460 for 2015 and 2014,
respectively. Investment expenses are included in management and general expenses in the
statement of activities.

4, Programmatic and Other Investments
At December 31 2015 and 2014 programmatic investments are associated with the missions of

Clinton Development Initiative (CDI) and Clinton Giustra Enterprise Partnership (CGEP) initiative
and comprised of investments in:

2015 2014
Acceso Fund, LLC $ 1,840,876 $ 1,068,564
Haiti Development Fund, LLC 127,054 130,557
Due from investment entities 245,826 4,226
Pre-investment capital Moyo Development Fund 70,271 -

L

$ 2,284,027 $ 1,203,347

The primary purpose of the programmatic investments is to further the tax exempt objectives of the
Clinton Foundation and not focus on production of income or the appreciation of the asset. Like
grants, these financial investments have as their primary purpose the achievement of the Clinton
Foundation’s programmatic mission. These investments, which represent ownership or investment
interests in other organizations, are accounted for using the equity method of accounting, and are
not subject to the fair value measurement requirements in ASC 958-320 due to these investments
not meeting the definition of an equity security with readily determinable fair value.

The net loss on programmatic investments accounted for by the equity method for 2015 and 2014
was $1,032,191 and $971,166, respectively, as recorded in program services.

13
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Contributions and Grants Receivable

All contributions receivable, with the exception of Clinton Foundation endowment contributions
receivable, are reported as a component of temporarily restricted net assets and consisted of the
following at December 31:

2015 2014

Due within one year $ 34,299,733 $ 56,237,694
Due in one to five years 48,239,913 55,221,139
Due in more than five years 7,400,000 6,475,000
89,939,646 117,933,833

Less:
Allowance for uncollectible contributions 2,148,133 2,682,514
Unamortized discount 3,727,585 3,214,334

$ 84,063,928  $112,036,985

Clinton Foundation endowment net contributions receivable of $74,536,640 and $95,130,549 at
December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, are classified as permanently restricted net assets.

Clinton Foundation and CHAI receive grant support through periodic claims filed with respective

funding sources, not to exceed a limit specified in the funding agreement. Grants receivable of
$2,881,923 and $9,880,966 were outstanding at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment at December 31 consist of the following:

2015 2014
Land $ 1,300,874 $ 1,300,874
Furniture and equipment 15,163,683 12,225,573
Buildings and fixtures 133,274,605 136,802,520
149,739,162 150,328,967
Less: Accumulated depreciation 47,591,134 42,377,303

$102,148,028  $107,951,664

In October 2015 it was determined that Clinton Foundation no longer needed the building located
at 610 President Clinton Avenue in order to meet established goals and missions. As a result, the
group of assets with a net book value of $2,678,966 associated with this location were reclassified
to assets held for sale. No gain or loss is recognized in 2015 due to this reclassification.
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7. Net Assets

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Temporarily restricted net assets on December 31, 2015 and 2014, were available for the following

purposes:

2015 2014
Pledges receivable $ 5,833,490 $ 11,671,193
Haiti relief and recovery - 1,531,656
CHAI initiatives 55,854,691 36,621,243
Foundation initiatives 9,485,568 12,418,468

$ 71,173,749 $ 62,242,560

Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Permanently restricted net assets at December 31, 2015 and 2014 were restricted to:

2015 2014
Clinton Foundation Endowment Fund $108,828,078 $ 55,312,855
Clinton Foundation Endowment contributions receivable, net 74,536,640 95,130,549
Speaker's Endowment Fund 250,000 250,000

$183,614,718  $150,693,404

The Clinton Foundation endowment fund is comprised of permanently restricted gifts received by
the Foundation. The income of the endowment fund is unrestricted as to purpose.

Net Assets Released From Restrictions
Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted
purposes, by the expiration of a time restriction or by occurrence of other events specified by

donors.
2015 2014
Purpose restrictions accomplished
CHAI initiatives $ 59,284,751 $ 48,120,133
Haiti relief and recovery 2,270,250 3,232,193
Foundation initiatives 46,857,960 35,825,479

108,412,961 87,177,805

Time restrictions expired
Collection of pledges 6,924,460 11,025,198

$115,337,421  $ 98,203,003
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8.

Endowment

The Clinton Foundation’s Endowment consists of funds established to support the Foundation’s
mission to create partnerships of great purpose to improve global health and wellness, increase
opportunity for women and girls, reduce childhood obesity, create economic opportunity and
growth, and help communities address the effects of climate change. In furtherance of its
mission, the overall goal of the Foundation’s Endowment is to provide a stable source of financial
support and liquidity for the mission of the Foundation. The Endowment is comprised of
donor-restricted endowment funds. As required by accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (GAAP), net assets associated with endowment funds are classified
and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Applicable law requires that all endowment funds be classified as permanently restricted. In the
Foundation’s Endowment, these comprise two types of funds: (1) funds that have donor
restrictions requiring that they be maintained in perpetuity; and (2) funds that do not have donor
restrictions as to the term for which such funds must be maintained prior to their appropriation for
spending and which can be appropriated for spending by specific action of the Foundation’s
Board. In the latter instance, where there is no such explicit donor restriction within the gift
instrument, the Foundation has determined that it will prudentially classify the original value of a
gift and any subsequent gifts made under the same instrument as permanently restricted given
the totality of the circumstances of the gift. Accumulated earnings on the Endowment are
classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for
expenditure by the Foundation. The Foundation makes all determinations to appropriate or
accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds in a manner consistent with the standard of
prudence prescribed by applicable law, including UPMIFA.

The composition of net assets by type of endowment fund at December 31, 2015 and 2014 was:

2015
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted endowment funds $ 97,101 $183,614,718 $183,711,819
Total endowment funds $ 97,101  $183,614,718 $183,711,819
2014
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted endowment funds $ 98,560 $150,693,405 $150,791,965
Total endowment funds $ 98,560 $150,693,405 $150,791,965
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Changes in endowment net assets for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 were:

Endowment net assets, beginning of year
Investment return:

Investment income

Investment Expenses

Net losses (realized and unrealized)

Provision for uncollectible pledges

Contributions

Transfer of endowment temporarily restricted
deficit to unrestricted net assets

Endowment net assets, end of year

Endowment net assets, beginning of year
Investment return:

Investment income

Investment Expenses

Net losses (realized and unrealized)

Provision for uncollectible pledges
Contributions
Endowment net assets, end of year

2015
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total
$ 98,560 $ 150,693,405 $ 150,791,965
2,511,171 2,511,171
(1,441,255) (1,441,255)
(1,618,099) (1,618,099)
(548,183) - (548,183)
(1,042,955) (1,042,955)
33,964,268 33,964,268
546,724 546,724
$ 97,101 $183,614,718 $ 183,711,819
2014
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total
$ 82,437 $ 59,013,848 $ 59,096,285
5,923 5,923
(3,460) (3,460)
13,660 13,660
16,123 - 16,123
(500,000) (500,000)
92,179,557 92,179,557
$ 98,560 $ 150,693,405 $150,791,965

Net endowment contributions receivable as of December 31, 2015 and 2014 were $74,536,640

and $95,130,549, respectively.

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the value of the initial and subsequent donor gift amounts. In accordance with
GAAP, when the value of endowment funds falls below initial and subsequent gift amounts, such
deficiencies are classified as a reduction of unrestricted net assets. In 2015, the Clinton
Foundation experienced investment losses in certain of its permanently restricted investment
funds, for which income is temporarily restricted. The resulting endowment deficiency of $546,724
was transferred to unrestricted net assets as it exceeded previous unspent temporarily restricted
investment gains with which it could be offset. Investment income and gains in subsequent years
with respect to these permanently restricted funds will be allocated first to unrestricted net assets
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until the deficiency is recovered, and after that to temporarily restricted net assets. As of
December 31, 2014 no such deficiency existed.

The Clinton Foundation Endowment was created during the 2013 fiscal year. During 2015 and
2014, the Foundation Board approved candidates for the Investment Committee which is
empowered to approve and adopt investment policies and procedures so that endowment funds
and their related returns are spent in accordance with UPMIFA and donor’s intent and maintain the
appropriate amount of risk and return for the Foundation’s purposes. For the long-term, the
primary investment objective for the Endowment is to earn a total return (net of all investment
program fees), within a prudent level of risk, which is sufficient to maintain in real terms the
purchasing power of the Endowment, support operating expenses and payout requirements and
provide moderate capital appreciation after accounting for such distributions and expenses. The
risk tolerance of the Foundation is moderate. Moderate fluctuations in market value can be
tolerated over time, and stability of the overall corpus is valued for predictability and consistency of
payouts over time. This tolerance, as dictated by market conditions and organizational
circumstances, may be adjusted over time. The Foundation’s investment time horizon is long term.
The Foundation, in consultation with the Investment Committee, has delegated to an Investment
Advisor the day-to-day implementation of the investment program as set forth in the Investment
Policy Statement. The specific roles and responsibilities of the Investment Advisor are governed
by a written investment management agreement, signed and agreed to by the Foundation and the
Investment Advisor.

The following is a summary of the asset allocation guidelines and performance benchmarks
adopted by the Foundation:

Target Allocation by Asset Class Benchmark
Near-Term Long-Term
Reserve
Barclays Intermediate Government/Credit
Reserve Fixed Income 10.00% 10.00% Index
Balanced Reserves 2.50% 0.00%
Subtotal 12.50% 10.00%
Hedged
Strategic Fixed Income 9.00% 7.00% HFRI Strategic Fixed Income Blend
Diversified Strategies 10.50% 9.00% HFRI Fund of Funds Diversified Index
Hedged Equity 10.50% 9.00% HRFI Equity (Total) Hedge Index
Subtotal 30.00% 25.00%
Directional
Benchmark Equity 25.00% 25.00% MSCI All Country World Index
Select Equity 27.50% 25.00% MSCI All Country World IMI Index
State Street Private Equity Index: US Private
Private Investments 5.00% 15.00% Equity Funds Median Return
Subtotal 57.50% 65.00%
Total 100.00% 100.00%

Actual allocations by major asset class are consistent with near-term targets.
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The Endowment uses two different spending policies, one for the near-term and one for the
long-term, to be adopted once the Foundation reaches a threshold set at the Board'’s discretion.
The near-term spending policy dictates that no spending will occur from the Endowment for the
foreseeable future as the corpus is established and grows meaningfully from inflows. The
long-term spending policy specifies that annual spending will be based on 3-5% of the trailing

12 quarter average of the Endowment or similar formula. By using the trailing 12 quarter average
the Foundation aims to smooth the spending amount and avoid large swings, providing a
consistent and predictable level of financial support for the Foundation over time. The Foundation
has not designated any of the endowment funds (or any net appreciation from these funds
classified in temporarily restricted net assets) for spending during 2015 or 2014.

9. Functional Expenses

Expenses incurred by the Clinton Foundation, excluding provision for uncollectible pledges,
classified by functional categories for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, were as

follows:
2015

Program Management/ Fund

Services General Raising Total
Salaries and benefits $ 91,155,872 $ 15,223,520 $ 2,689,242  $109,068,634
Direct program expenditures 42,445,300 1,517,732 718,310 44,681,342
Professional and consulting 12,633,713 3,051,102 68,915 15,753,730
Conferences and events 12,516,558 122,330 798,591 13,437,479
UNITAID commodities expense 8,730,210 - - 8,730,210
Procurement and shipping 2,293,257 - - 2,293,257
Travel 16,781,075 946,322 1,110,092 18,837,489
Telecommunications 2,508,232 526,889 20,481 3,055,602
Meetings and trainings 13,186,517 333,839 31,557 13,551,913
Bank and other fees 850,090 437,501 144,757 1,432,348
Occupancy costs 5,623,191 1,452,428 215,400 7,291,019
Office expenses 3,811,082 1,199,262 54,369 5,064,713
Capital charges 5,330,489 17,379 - 5,347,868
Depreciation 5,337,834 536,797 295,604 6,170,235
Other 3,572,224 3,874,780 1,061,394 8,508,398

Totals, year ended
December 31, 2015 $226,775,644 $ 29,239,881 $ 7,208,712  $263,224,237
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2014
Program Management/ Fund
Services General Raising Total

Salaries and benefits 79,937,654 $ 12,835,407 $ 3,114,078 95,887,139
Direct program expenditures 33,689,239 - 3,360 33,692,599
Professional and consulting 13,829,202 1,390,623 2,030,051 17,249,876
Conferences and events 12,687,287 128,611 1,384,249 14,200,147
UNITAID commodities expense 14,196,240 - - 14,196,240
Procurement and shipping 2,549,578 - - 2,549,578
Travel 18,475,724 951,325 1,359,480 20,786,529
Telecommunications 2,278,659 461,714 29,591 2,769,964
Meetings and trainings 13,361,801 138,621 19,402 13,519,824
Bank and other fees 625,735 602,853 176,969 1,405,557
Occupancy costs 5,593,595 1,587,554 116,437 7,297,586
Office expenses 6,192,912 1,464,445 130,779 7,788,136
Capital charges 5,664,204 8,535 - 5,672,739
Depreciation 5,109,564 333,820 32,432 5,475,816
Other 3,516,547 1,484,819 728,602 5,729,968

Totals, year ended

December 31, 2014 $217,707,941 $ 21,388,327 $ 9,125430  $248,221,698

10. Program Services Expenses
Program service expenses incurred by the Clinton Foundation classified by initiative for the years
ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, were as follows:
2015 2014
Clinton Health Access Initiative $ 148,118,772 65% $ 143,041,357 66%
Clinton Global Initiative 26,830,896 12% 23,544,381 11%
Clinton Presidential Center 12,629,567 6% 13,501,618 6%
Clinton Climate Initiative 8,628,388 4% 8,293,416 4%
Clinton Giustra Enterprise Partnership 8,191,216 4% 7,358,967 3%
Clinton Development Initiative 6,618,505 3% 4,482,714 2%
Clinton Health Matters Initiative 3,703,878 2% 3,696,323 2%
Other Program 12,054,422 5% 13,789,165 6%
$ 226,775,644 100% $ 217,707,941 100%
11. Operating Leases

The Clinton Foundation’s leases which are generally month-to-month operating leases for office
space both domestically and internationally, expire at various dates through 2043. Rental expense
for all operating leases was $5,032,353 and $4,837,425 for 2015 and 2014, respectively. There
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12.

13.

14.

are four standby letters of credit totaling $2,624,736 in support of these leases. There are no
amounts outstanding on the letters of credit as of December 31, 2015.

Pension Plan

Retirement benefits are offered to the Clinton Foundation employees based on eligibility. These
benefits vary and are dependent on employee type and location.

e U.S. based staff and U.S. expatriates are eligible to contribute into a 401(k) plan which the
Clinton Foundation matches up to 6% of the employee contribution.

e  Third Country Nationals and Local national retirement plans are available in a select number
of countries. The Clinton Foundation also contributes to the national social security fund in
many of the countries in which it operates as stipulated by local law.

Pension expense was $4,410,939 and $3,655,966 for 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Transactions With the National Archives and Records Administration and Lease With
the City of Little Rock, Arkansas

In 2004, the Clinton Foundation entered into a joint use, operating and transfer agreement with the
National Archives and Records Administration (NARA) that expires February 29, 2101. Under the
agreement, NARA agreed to operate certain areas of the facility known as the William J. Clinton
Presidential Library and Museum (the Library) for the purposes of housing, preserving and making
available, through historical research, exhibitions, educational programs and other activities, the
presidential records and historical materials of President William Jefferson Clinton.

Because the terms of the lease essentially transfer to NARA the right to use portions of the Library
for a period in excess of the property’s expected economic life, the cost of construction of those
areas operated by NARA, which amounted to approximately $36,000,000, has been excluded from
the Clinton Foundation’s statements of financial position.

The land occupied by the Library is owned by the City of Little Rock, Arkansas (the City), but is
leased to the Clinton Foundation under a 99-year lease for a nominal annual amount. The Clinton
Foundation is responsible for maintaining those areas within 75 feet of the buildings and certain
land improvements. Maintenance of the remaining land is the responsibility of the City. Because
the lease with the City does not convey exclusive right to the use of this land and because it is to
be operated in a manner similar to other City parks, the Clinton Foundation does not recognize the
present value of the lease’s fair value within its financial statements.

Disclosures About Fair Value of Assets

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value
measurements must maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable
inputs. There is a hierarchy of three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1 Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
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Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full
term of the assets or liabilities

Level 3 Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities

Investments

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, securities are classified within

Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy. Level 1 securities include money market funds, equity securities
and mutual funds. If quoted market prices are not available, then fair values are estimated by
using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics or discounted cash
flows. In certain cases where Level 1 or Level 2 inputs are not available, securities are classified
within Level 3 of the hierarchy. The Clinton Foundation did not have any Level 2 or Level 3
measurements at December 31, 2015 or 2014.

The Foundation has certain alternative investments for which there is not a readily determinable
fair value. These investments have financial statements consistent with the measurement
principles of an investment company or have the attributes of an investment company. For such
investments, as a practical expedient, the Foundation uses its ownership interest in the entity net
asset value (NAV) to determine the fair value. These investments valued at NAV are no longer
included within levels 1, 2, or 3 in the fair value hierarchy, but are included in the fair value table for
purposes of investment reconciliation to amounts in the statement of financial position.
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Recurring Measurements

The following table presents the fair value measurements of assets and liabilities in the
accompanying statements of financial position measured at fair value on a recurring basis and the
net asset value or level within the fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements fall at
December 31, 2015 and 2014:

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices in Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
for Indentical Observable Unobservable Investments at
Fair Value Assets (Level 1) Inputs (Level 2) Inputs (Level 3) Net Asset Value
December 31, 2015
Investments:
Cash & cash equivalents $ 11,514,049 $ 11,514,049 $ -
Mutual Funds 978,661 978,661
Equity:
Hedged Equity 12,040,574 12,040,574
Select Equity 33,708,474 33,708,474
Benchmark Equity 22,380,664 22,380,664
Minimum V olatility 11,427,968 11,427,968
Fixed Income:
Intermediate Fund 13,853,031 13,853,031
Strategic Fixed Income 10,129,407 10,129,407
Private Equity 631,904 631,904
Diversified Strategy Fund 11,987,806 11,987,806
$ 128,652,538 $ 46,301,342 3% - $ - $ 82,351,196

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
December 31, 2014
Investments:
Mutual funds $ 75,661,523 $ 75,661,523 - -
$ 75,661,523 $ 75,661,523 % - $ -
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The following tables provide additional information about alternative investments measured at net

asset value:

Redemption

Unfunded Frequency (if Redemption
December 31, 2015 Net Asset Value Commitments currently eligible) Notice Period
Investments
Hedged Equity $ 12,040,574 $ - Monthly 7 business days
Select Equity 33,708,474 Monthly 7 business days
Intermediate Fund 13,853,031 Daily 5 business days
Strategic Fixed Income 10,129,407 Monthly 7 business days
Private Equity 631,904 14,206,538 No liquidity No liquidity
Diversified Strategy Funds 11,987,806 Monthly 7 business days

$ 82,351,196 $ 14,206,538

Investment Type

Hedged Equity

Select Equity

Intermediate Fund

Strategic Fixed Income

Private Equity

Diversified Strategy Funds

Redemption Restrictions (if any)
Redemptions are paid out in installments over time based on liquidity of underlying funds. If a
withdrawal request exceeds 20% of Portfolio's NAV it may be granted on a pro rata basis so
that no more than 20% of NAV will be withdrawn at any given withdrawal date.

Redemptions are paid out in installments over time based on liquidity of underlying funds. If a
withdrawal request exceeds 20% of Portfolio's NAV it may be granted on a pro rata basis so
that no more than 20% of NAV will be withdrawn at any given withdrawal date.

None

Redemptions are paid out in installments over time based on liquidity of underlying funds. If a
withdrawal request exceeds 20% of Portfolio's NAV it may be granted on a pro rata basis so
that no more than 20% of NAV will be withdrawn at any given withdrawal date.

At sole discretion of General Partner.

Redemptions are paid out in installments over time based on liquidity of underlying funds. If a
withdrawal request exceeds 20% of Portfolio's NAV it may be granted on a pro rata basis so
that no more than 20% of NAV will be withdrawn at any given withdrawal date.
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Investment Type

Hedged Equity

Select Equity

Intermediate Fund

Strategic Fixed Income

Private Equity

Diversified Strategy Funds

Investment Strategy
The Hedged Equity Portfolio allocates capital to a number of managers who approach the
world's equity markets with the intention of generating positive total returns over a market
cycle, while also attempting to preserne capital during adverse market conditions.

The Select Equity Portfolio allocates capital to a number of managers who apply their unique
insights and talents to the world's public equity markets. Select Equity managers seek to
exceed the return of the global public equities through research driven stock selection, private
equity approaches to public corporate shares and increased concentration around a set of high
conviction ideas.

The Fixed Income Intermediate Fund strives to add value through vigilant security selection
placing an emphasis on attractive, overlooked and inefficiently priced issues. Dedicated to
finding bonds that offer attractive structural advantages with appropriate credit exposure and a
desirable risk return profile. Portfolios are comprised of US fixed income securities developed
using a disciplined, bottom up investment approach.

The Strategic Fixed Income Portfolio allocates capital to a number of managers who approach
the world's fixed income, foreign exchange and credit markets with strong research skills
and/or quantitative and technical insights.

The Private Equity Portfolio allocates capital to a number of managers who seek to exceed the
return of the global public equity market through value generation and operational intensity.
The underlying fund investments are generally expected to span a range of strategies
including, without limitation, investments of the following nature: buyout, growth capital,
venture capital, distressed credit and direct lending. In addition, the Portfolio intends to
consider, and may include, strategies that are sector specific and may be related to physical
assets such as real estate and natural resources.

The Diversified Strategies Portfolio allocates capital to a number of managers who deploy their
capital with flexibility across all major markets of the world including public equities, fixed
income, credit foreign exchange, commodities and may, from time to time, also make privately
negotiated equity and debt investments. The composition of the portfolios relative to actual
underlying asset classes are likely to evolve over time based on the core competencies of
each underlying manager's team.

The following methods were used to estimate the fair value of all other financial instruments
recognized in the accompanying statements of financial position at amounts other than fair value.

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Assets Limited as to Use
The carrying amount approximates fair value.

Contributions Receivable
The carrying amount approximates fair value.

Long-term Debt

The carrying amount approximates fair value.
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Bill, Hillary & Chelsea Clinton Foundation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

15.

16.

The following table presents estimated fair values of the Clinton Foundation’s financial instruments
at December 31, 2015 and 2014:

2015 2014

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 37,546,683 $ 37,546,683 $ 43,152,198 $ 43,152,198
Assets limited as to use 88,009,808 88,009,808 82,969,105 $ 82,969,105
Contributions receivable, net 84,063,928 84,063,928 112,036,985 112,036,985

Related Party

The Clinton Foundation engages in certain charitable activities that are funded by Clinton Giustra
Enterprise Partnership (CGEP Canada, formerly CGSGI Canada). CGEP Canada makes grants
from time-to-time to the Clinton Foundation to carry out CGEP Canada’s and the Clinton
Foundation’s charitable goals. Neither entity controls the other; however, they share a common
board member. During 2015 and 2014, the Clinton Foundation received from CGEP Canada
approximately $74,910 and $131,008, respectively.

Significant Estimates and Concentrations

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require disclosure of
certain significant estimates and current vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations. These
matters include the following:

Assets in Foreign Countries

The Clinton Foundation maintains cash balances and equipment in Asia, Africa, the Caribbean,
Sweden, Australia, Haiti and South America. At December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Clinton
Foundation had approximately $11.8 million and $12.8 million, respectively, deposited in foreign
banks and equipment with an acquisition cost of approximately $11.9 million and $8 million,
respectively, in foreign countries.

Contributions and Grants
For years ended December 31 the concentration of earned revenue was as follows:

2015 2014
Government and multilaterals 40 % 33 %
Foundations 39 43
Other donors 21 24
100 % 100 %

Contribution and grant revenue recorded in the Statement of Activities totaled $291 million and
$332 million for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
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Bill, Hillary & Chelsea Clinton Foundation
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

17.

Litigation

The Clinton Foundation is, from time to time, subject to claims that arise primarily in the ordinary
course of its activities. Currently, management is not aware of any such claim or claims that would
have a material adverse effect on the Clinton Foundation’s financial position or net assets. Events
could occur, however, that would change this estimate materially in the near term.

Consolidating Supplementary Information Basis of Presentation

The accompanying supplemental schedules include the financial position and the statement of
operations of the individual entities for the Clinton Foundation. The Clinton Foundation includes
Clinton Health Access Initiative, Inc, Acceso Worldwide Fund, Acceso Peanut Enterprise
Corporation, S.A. and William J. Clinton Insamlingsstiffelse. The information in the supplemental
schedules presented are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America consistent to the
consolidated financial statements. The consolidating information is presented for purposes of
additional analysis of the consolidated financial statements, as well as each entity on a standalone
basis.

27



Consolidating Supplementary Information

28



Bill, Hillary & Chelsea Clinton Foundation
Consolidating Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2015

Eliminations
Clinton William J. Clinton ~ Acceso Worldwide Acceso Peanut and
Foundation CHAI, Inc. Insamlingsstiftelse Fund Enterprise Corporation, S.A. Adjustments Consolidated
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $27,264,165 $ 9,913,010 $ 71245  $ 235,177 $ 63,086 $ - $ 37,546,683
Assets limited as to use 10,317,130 77,692,678 88,009,808
Accounts receivable 1,724,402 1,436,659 295,203 71,034 (28,306) 3,498,992
Grantreceivables 955,609 1,926,314 2,881,923
Beneficial interestin net assets of related entity 67,073 (67,073) -
Due from affiliate -
Intra-organizational receivables (payables) -
Inventory and prepaid expenses 2,825,206 1,006,320 55,835 53,266 3,940,627
Contributions receivable, net 81,026,131 3,037,797 84,063,928
Investments 128,652,538 128,652,538
Programmatic investments 2,733,171 (449,144) 2,284,027
Assets held for sale 2,655,133 23,833 2,678,966
Property and equipment, net of -
accumulated depreciation 101,702,806 224,506 75,200 145,516 102,148,028
Total assets $ 359,923,364 $95,2237,284 $ 71245 % 685,248 $ 332,902 $ (544,523) $ 455,705,520
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 7,012,261 $ 6,096,991 $ 4172 3% 252,775  $ 316,231 $ (28,306) $ 13,654,124
Deferred revenue 6,302,182 29,581,591 35,883,773
Total liabilities 13,314,443 35,678,582 4,172 252,775 316,231 (28,306) 49,537,897
Netassets
Unrestricted net assets 147,675,145 3,704,011 151,379,156
Temporarily restricted 15,319,058 55,854,691 67,073 432,473 16,671 (516,217) 71,173,749
Permanently restricted 183,614,718 183,614,718
Total netassets 346,608,921 59,558,702 67,073 432,473 16,671 (516,217) 406,167,623
$ 359,923,364 $95,237,284 % 71,245  $ 685248 $ 332,902 $ (544,523) $ 455,705,520

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidating supplementary information.
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Bill, Hillary & Chelsea Clinton Foundation
Consolidating Statement of Activities
For Year Ended December 31, 2015

Eliminations
Acceso Peanut and
Enterprise Corporation, S.A. Adjustments

Clinton William J. Clinton ~ Acceso Worldwide

Foundation CHAI, Inc. Insamlingsstiftelse Fund Consolidated

Revenues, gains and other support

Contributions $ 102,073,415 $ 80,428,541 $ 4,385,827 - - $ (4,385,827) $ 182,501,956
Grants 9,997,362 99,921,025 109,918,387
Grants — affiliate -
Investment return 1,130,101 1,130,101
Presidential center 3,826,693 3,826,693
Other 1,256,382 200,293 38,919 2,154,600 30,139 (2,223,658) 1,456,675
Change in interestin net assets of related entity -
Total revenue, gains and other support 118,283,953 180,549,859 4,424,746 2,154,600 30,139 (6,609,485) 298,833,812
Expenses and losses
Salaries and benefits 38,430,669 70,637,965 482,412 (482,412) 109,068,634
Direct program expenditures 18,731,498 34,680,054 4,407,018 1,500,061 771,755 (6,678,834) 53,411,552
Professional and consulting 4,158,357 11,595,373 25,116 (25,116) 15,753,730
Conferences and events 13,437,479 13,437,479
Procurement and shipping 2,293,257 315,237 (315,237) 2,293,257
Travel 7,060,731 11,776,758 18,837,489
Telecommunications 720,454 2,335,148 8,170 (8,170) 3,055,602
Meetings and trainings 378,381 13,173,532 13,551,913
Bank and other fees 447,075 985,273 1,432,348
Occupancy costs 4,648,577 2,642,442 30,607 (30,607) 7,291,019
Office expenses 1,245,302 3,819,412 8,945 (8,945) 5,064,714
Capital charges 5,347,868 5,347,868
Depreciation 6,077,503 92,732 25,674 58,613 (84,287) 6,170,235
In-kind 1,964,463 930,790 2,895,253
Other 5,445,272 167,872 438,109 (438,109) 5,613,144
Provision for uncollectible pledges 1,400,620 1,400,620
Total expenses and losses 104,146,381 160,478,476 4,432,134 2,809,215 830,368 (8,071,718) 264,624,857
Change in net assets 14,137,572 20,071,383 (7,388) (654,615) (800,229) 1,462,233 34,208,955
Net assets and Equity
Shareholders' Equity 74,461 1,087,088 816,901 (1,978,450) -
Net Assets Beginning of year 332,471,349 39,487,319 - 371,958,668
Net Assets End of year $ 346,608,921 $ 59,558,702 $ 67,073 432,473 16,671 $ (516,217) $ 406,167,623

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidating supplementary information.
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Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204

Form 990 (2015) Page 2
REWHIN Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Il . . _ . .. . .. _ ... .. .. ......

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
THE CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON WORKS TO | MPROVE GLOBAL HEALTH AND WVELLNESS,
I NCREASE OPPORTUNI TY FOR WOMVEN AND G RLS, REDUCE CHI LDHOCD OBESI TY,
CREATE ECONOM C OPPORTUNI TY AND GROMH, AND HELP COVMUNI TI ES ADDRESS
THE EFFECTS OF CLI MATE CHANGE.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrm 980 0r 80-E22, | . . . . . .\ttt e [Jves [XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES?, . . . L\ttt ek e e e e e e e [Jves [XIno
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 25,792, 034. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 1,136, 696. )
CLI NTON GLOBAL | NI TI ATI VE ( SEE SCHEDULE O FOR FURTHER DETAI LS)

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 11, 497, 204. including grants of $ 13,113. ) (Revenue $ 3,826,693, )
CLI NTON PRESI DENTAL CENTER ( SEE SCHEDULE O FOR FURTHER DETAI LS)

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 7,815, 493. including grants of $ 320,896. ) (Revenue $ )
CLI NTON CLI MATE | NI TI ATI VE ( SEE SCHEDULE O FOR FURTHER DETAI LS)

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 30, 119, 083. including grants of $ 3,401,697. ) (Revenue $ 977,951, )
4e Total program service expenses p 75, 223, 904.
é%qozo 1.000 Form 990 (2015)
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BILL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204
Form 990 (2015) Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A. . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?. . . . . . . ... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partl. . . . . . . . . i it i i v it e e e e e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partll. . . . . . . . . . ' v v v v v e v 4 X

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Partlll, o ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

"Yes," complete Schedule D, Partl. . . . . . . @ . . i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partll, . . . ... ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part Il . . . . . . . . o i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule D, PartIV . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV. . . . .. .. 10 X

11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?7 If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . i v i i i e s e s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e lla X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIl . . . ... ... ... ..... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIIl, . . . . ... ... ...... 1llc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. ' ueuenwno. 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?7 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X |11le X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XIand XIl . o v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XIl is optional . [12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E. . . . ... .. .. 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . ... ... 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F,Partsland IV, . . . . ... ... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partslland IV . . . . . . . .. ... ... 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV . . . . .. ... ... .... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). . . . ... ...... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i it ittt e e e e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part lll . . . . & v v o v i i i s e s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X

Form 990 (2015)

JSA
5E1021 1.000
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BILL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204
Form 990 (2015) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH, . . . . ... ... .. 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . _ . . . 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland Il, . . . ... ... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land Ill. . . . . . .. ... ... ..o .... 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J . . . . . . .t i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "NO," g0 to iN€ 258 . . . v v v v v vt e v e e e e e e e e e e e s 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. . . . . . . 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? . . . . . . . L Ll e e e e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . . . . . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part1 . . . ... ... ... 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | . . . . o i i i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il | . . . . . . . . . . . 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlll. . . ... ......... 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV . . .. ... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV . . . o o i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L,PartIV. . . . . .. .. 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M. . . . | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . i i i i it e e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
4 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il . . . . . 0 0 i i i i s s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,Part1 . . . . ... ... ... ....... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Il
orlV,and Part V, line L . . . . . o i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . .. ... .. ... 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line2 | , . . . 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV,line2 , . . . . . . .. .. . . @' urne.. 36 X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,

Y/ N <X X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 X
Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPartV . . .. ... ... .. .. ... ...,
Yes | No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . .. ... .. la 233
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . ... .. 1b 0.
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prizewinners? . . .. ... ... .. ... ..... e e e s 1c X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . [ 22 528
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions). . . . . ..
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? . ... ... ... 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O, . . ... .. 3b X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
=Yoo 821 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: » ATTACHVENT 1
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?. . . . ... .. Sa X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T2. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. i i ... 5¢C
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . ... ... .. 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible?. . . . . v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . ... ........ 7b X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOrM 82827 . .« .t v i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . . .. ... ... ... | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear?. . . .. ... ... ...... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section4966?2. . . . . . .. .. ... .. .. 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. . . . . . . . .. 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line12 . . . . . . . . .. .. .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities. . . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from membersorshareholders. . . . . . . . v o v oo L n s n e e e lia
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem.). . . . . . . . . .. o Lo 0o o e e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? [12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . . . . . 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in morethanonestate?. . . . . .. ... ... ... .. 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . ... ... ... ... .. 13b
c Enterthe amountofreservesonhand . . . . v v v v v v v v o i et e e e e 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . ... .. .. ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . . 14b
S 40 1.000 Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) BILL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31-1580204

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVl . . . . . . .. v v v v v oo oo v a

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . . . la 10
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b 9
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . . i i i e e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . o o o i L e e e e e e s 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . . . o i L L L e e e e s e e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . o v v it i L i e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a The governing body?. « « v v v v v it et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . ... ... ... .. ... ... .. 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O, . . . ..... .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . .. ... ... . 0o oo 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotoline13 . . .. ... ... ... ... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
HSE 10 CONMICES? & v v v v ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b | X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule Ohow thiSWas done .+ .« v v v v v i v i it et e e e e e e e e e e et et 12¢ | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . . . . . . v o v 0 v i o e s e e 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . .. .. ... . 00000 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of theorganization . . . . . . . . . . . o i i it e 15b | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity dUriNg the Year? . . « .« v v v v it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . ... ... ... ... ... 16b X

Section C. Disclosure

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » ATTACHMENT 2

17
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website |:| Another's website Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: p
ANDREW KESSEL 610 PRESI DENT CLINTON AVE. LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201 501- 748- 0471
JSA Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31-1580204 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPartVIl. . ... ... ..............
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
(A) (B) Position (D) (E) F)
Name and Title Average (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation |compensation from amount of
week (list any| officer and a director/trustee) from related other
hoursfor [o s s o] x[e x| = the organizations compensation
related |2 S| 2| 3 g 2g S organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| 32 | £ % | 3|2 & | & | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| 8 2 % 2|83 and related
line) g 5 E ;D organizations
_(WBRUCE R LINDSEY | 45.00
CHAI RVAN OF BOARD 5.00| X 361, 676. 0. 32, 746.
_(QGHELSEA V CLINTON | 25.00
VI CE CHAI R OF BOARD 10.00| X 0 0 0
_(ERIC BRAVERMAN | 50.00
DI RECTOR UNTI L 1/19/ 2015 0. X X 356, 877. 0. 2, 833.
_(@WLLIAM JEFFERSON CLINTON | 20.00
DI RECTOR 5.00| X 0 0 0
5)FRANK G USTRA 5.00
~ DRECTOR o] X 0 0 0
_(e)ROLANDO GONZALEZ BUNSTER | 5.00
DI RECTOR 0. X 0. 0. 0.
_(mERCGoossY | _5:00
DI RECTOR 0 X 0 0 0
g)HADEEL | BRAHI M 5.00
~ DRECTOR o] x 0 0 0
_(QLISA JACKSON | _5:00
DI RECTOR 0. X 0. 0. 0.
QQGHERYL MLLS | 5:00
DI RECTOR 0 X 0 0 0
1CHERYL SABAN | _5:00]
DI RECTOR 0 X 0 0 0
(12)HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON | 20.00
DI RECTOR UNTIL APRIL 12, 2015 0. X 0. 0. 0.
(ANDREWKESSEL | 50.00
CFO 0. X 190, 315. 0. 36, 817.
(14)STEPHANIE S STREETT | 50.00
EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, SECRETARY 0. X 176, 300. 0. 35, 513.
JSA Form 990 (2015)
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Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON

31- 1580204

Form 990 (2015) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) © (D) (E) F
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week (listany | DOX, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
related |23 1 219183 |2 | organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations 5 £ E E g :é—,g g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted | Q & | & s (a5 | and related
line) g g § % mé organizations
15) MAURA PALLY 50. 00
~ ACTING CEO 1/9-5/31, SVP PRGVB | ( 0. | X 297, 895. 0. 9, 422.
16) SCOTT CURRAN 50. 00
~ ASSI STANT SECRETARY & GEN COUN | ( 0. | X 164, 101. 0. 34, 573.
17) ALEXI S BLANE 50. 00
~ ASSI STANT SEC & ASSOC GEN COUN | ( 0. | X 151, 197. 0. 30, 346.
18) DONNA SHALALA 50. 00
"~ PRESIDENT & CEO FROM 6/ 1/2015 |  ( 0. | X 0. 0. 15.
19) KEVI N THURM 50. 00
~ COO AND EVP FROM 10/13/2015 | 0. | X 73, 838. 0. 6, 734.
20) ROBERT S HARRI SON 50. 00
~CEQ cd 0. | X 223, 065. 0. 38, 352.
21) DANIELLE STILZ 50. 00
~ CDO FROM FEBRUARY 14, 2015 |  ( 0. | X 219, 687. 0. 16, 079.
22) MARK GUNTON 50. 00
~CEQ C&GEP 0. | X 281, 198. 0. 41, 869.
23) AM TABH DESAI 50. 00
~ FOREIGN POLICY DIRECTOR | 0. | X 201, 062. 0. 37, 417.
24) DAVI D WATT 50. 00
~ DIRECTOR OF SPONSCRHIP, CG |  ( 0. | X 249, 748. 0. 39, 840.
25) CRAI G M NASSI AN 50. 00
~ CHEF COWUNI CATIONS OFFICER | 0. | X 201, 004. 0. 35, 838.
1b Sub-total »| 1,085, 168. 0. 107, 909.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A _ . . ... ....... | 2 2,441, 632. 0. 319, 538.
d Total (add lines 10 and 16) « « v v v v v v i e e e e e e »| 3,526, 800. 0. 427, 447.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 65
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . .. ... ... .. ... 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INAIVIAUAI .+ ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule Jfor suchperson . ... ... ... ...... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.
(A) (B) ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
ATTACHMENT 3

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization »

25

JSA
5E1055 1.000

4871HQ 2532 11/15/2016 9:06:05 AM V 15-7F
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Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204

Form 990 (2015) Page 8
WYl  Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A (B) © (D) E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week (listany | DOX, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
related |23 1 219183 |2 | organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations [ 2 | Z (3 | o | B3 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted 8,% = I = - and related
line) g = 3 ) ® 3 organizations
5|3 3| 3
Qo
( 26) DYMPHNA VAN DER LANS 50. 00
CEOQ Cd 0. X 238, 837. 0. 25, 417.
( 27) DENNI S CHENG 50. 00
CDO UNTI L FEBRUARY 13, 2015 0. X 140, 000. 0. 3, 636.
1b Sub-total | e >
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A , ., . .. ... ... .. | 2
d Total (add lineslband 1c) . . . = & & & @ @ i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e »
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 65
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . . . . . . . v v v v i v it e e e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INAIVIGUAL .+ v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule Jfor suchperson . ... ... ... ...... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.
(A) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization »

JSA
5E1055 1.000

Form 990 (2015)
4871HQ 2532 11/15/2016 9:06:05 AM V 15-7F 71302



Form 990 (2015) Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204 Page 9
UMl Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPartVIIl. . . .. ... ................
(A ()] © (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

22 i 1 48, 786
% = | la Federated campaigns - . . . . . . . a . .
> .
G52 b Membershipdues. . . . . ... .. 1b 12, 238.
a< ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . ... .. lc 9, 133, 540.
O=| d Related organizations . . . « . . . . 1d 4,223, 996.
5 E _
2% | e Government grants (contributions) . . | 1e 8, 935, 170.
o
g ) f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
<
@ o and similar amounts not included above . | 1f 86, 561, 733.
ég g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ 1, 950, 175.
| h Total. Addlines1a-1f « o o u v v v v vt > 108, 915, 463.
% Business Code
% 2a PRESI DENTI AL CENTER 900099 1,446, 781. 456, 534. 990, 247.
% b CLINTON GLOBAL | NITIATIVE 900099 1, 058, 000. 1, 058, 000.
(;J ¢ CLINTON DEVELOPMENT | NI TIATIVE 900099 123, 588. 123, 588.
$ d OTHER PROGRAM SERVI CE 900099 37. 37.
El e
e f  All other program service revenue . . . . .
@ | g Total. Addlines2a-2f . . v o v o\ ottt > 2, 628, 406.
3 Investment income  (including  dividends, interest,
and other similaramounts). . . . . . . . ... 0L L > 3,017, 232. 46, 772. 2, 970, 460.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . > 0.
5 Royalties . « v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e | 7. 7.
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents « « « « v 4 v s 1, 056, 864.
Less: rental expenses . . . 953, 898.
¢ Rental income or (loss) 102, 966.
d Netrentalincomeor(loss). + = v & v v v v v v v v v v > 102, 966. 102, 966.
7a  Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory 5,616, 970. 107, 778.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . . 5, 847, 056.
c Ganor(loss) « « « « « « & - 230, 086. 107, 778.
d Netgainor(IoSs) « « « « « ¢ v+ & v+ 4 v v o 0w . > -122, 308. 20, 279. - 142, 587.
o | 8a Gross income from fundraising
]
S events (not including $ ___9, 133, 540.
>
& of contributions reported on line 1c).
5 See PartIV,line18 . « « v v v v o v v a 132, 850.
<
5 Less: directexpenses . . « « « « . o« o« . b 766, 142.
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events. . . . . . . > - 633, 292. - 633, 292.
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartIV,line19 , , . ... ..... a
Less: directexpenses . + .+ . 4 0 4. b
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . . . . . . > 0.
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances ., . .. ... .. a 2,373, 285.
b Less:costofgoodssold. . . . v o . .. b 1,132, 273.
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory, , . ., . . . . » 1,241, 012. 986, 651. 254, 361.
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a SPEECH REVENUE 900099 357, 500. 357, 500.
b CD_FARM NG 900099 376, 269. 376, 269.
¢ OTHER REVENUE 900099 199, 253. 199, 253.
d Allotherrevenue . . . . . ... ... ..
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d « + v v v v v o v v v v v 0w s > 933, 022.
12 Total revenue. See instructions. . . . . « .+« v v . . .. | 2 116, 082, 508. 2,571,181, 2,043, 949. 2,551, 915.
JSA
SE1051 1.000 Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31-1580204 Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPart IX _ . . . . ... ... ... .. v.u... |_X|
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total éﬁgenses Progra(nB1)service Managt(e%)ent and Func(llrja)ising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line21 . . . . 31 0611 682. 31 0611 682.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 , . . ... ... 0.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 _ _ _ . . 683, 024. 683, 024.
4 Benefits paid toor formembers , ., , . ... .. 0.
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . . . .. .. 2,458, 381. 473, 230. 1, 749, 385. 235, 766.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) , . . . . . 0.
7 Other salaries and wages . . . ... .. ... 26, 896, 425. 20, 752, 249. 4, 918, 540. 1, 225, 636.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 1, 405, 502. 1, 103, 407. 236, 062. 66, 033.
9 Other employeebenefits . . . . . . . . . . .. 4, 690, 807. 3, 665, 364. 830, 460. 194, 983.
10 Payrolltaxes « v v v v v v d v i v s a e e e 2,586, 231. 1,964, 371. 508, 776. 113, 084.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management ... ....... 0.
bLegal . . . 233, 413. 139, 434. 91, 613. 2, 366.
¢ Accounting . . . . . 1,774, 665. 140, 838. 1, 633, 827.
dLobbying . ... ............... 0.
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17, 5691 871. 5691 871.
f Investment managementfees , ., ., ... ... 1,729, 337. 1,729, 337.
g Other. (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.)s + = & « 8’ 819’ 784. 7’ 252’ 326. 1’ 403’ 884. 163’ S74.
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . . . . . ... 413, 684. 345, 574. 35, 550. 32, 560.
13 Officeexpenses . . . . . v v v v v v v v v 1, 504, 595. 681, 822. 702, 532. 120, 241.
14 Information technology. . . . . ... ... .. 1,986, 915. 763, 707. 1, 203, 373. 19, 835.
15 Royalties, , . . ... . i v v i 0.
16 Occupancy . . . . o . oo 4, 638, 514. 3, 339, 013. 1,084, 494. 215, 007.
17 Travel . . 6, 986, 482. 5, 395, 355. 543, 781. 1, 047, 346.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 1, 587. 1, 587.
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings , . ., . 11, 808, 733. 10, 955, 750. 86, 951. 766, 032.
20 Interest , . . . . ... ... .. 0.
21 Payments to affiliates. . . . ... .. .. ... 0.
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization , , | , 6, 077, 503. 5, 288, 341. 493, 558. 295, 604.
23 INSUMANCE . . o o o o s e 454, 637. 150, 482. 304, 155.
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
alTRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 378, 381. 160, 411. 208, 374. 9, 596.
pEXHBITS & FIXTURES 518, 122. 518, 122.
cLOSS ON PRGRM RELATED | NVSTM 2, 486, 437. 2, 486, 437.
¢DIRECT PROGRAM 5, 310, 283. 5,273, 577. 21, 711. 14, 995.
e All other expenses _ _ . ______ 1, 402, 355. 627, 801. 417, 417. 357, 137.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 98, 877, 350. 75, 223, 904. 18, 203, 780. 5: 449: 666.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here p if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . . .. . 0.
JSA
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Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204
Form 990 (2015) Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart X. . . ... ... ... .. ... .... | |
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing | ... ... ... ... ... ..., 40, 198, 007. | 1 28, 329, 841.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments_ . . 85,583,746.| 2 18, 737, 426.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net | _ . . ... ... ... .. ... .. 110, 883, 866. | 3 81, 981, 740.
4 Accounts receivable’ net e 1’ 097’ 893 4 1’ 724’ 402
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . . . ... ............. 0.5 0.
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
* organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . = . . . . . . ... 0.] 6 0.
‘sn‘.) 7 Notes and loans receivable,net . . ... ... ... ... .. .... 0.] 7 0.
2| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . . ... 786, 545. | 8 2,173, 224.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . ... .... ... .'uo.... 1,032,291.| 9 651, 982.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a| 150, 926, 906.
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . . . . . . . . . 10b 46, 568, 967. 107, 536, 752. |10c 104, 357, 939.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities | . . . .. ... ... e 4,611,524. |11 36, 815, 371.
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11, _ . . . .. .. .. .. .. 0.]12 82, 351, 196.
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . .. . .. ... 2,371,695. |13 2,733,171,
14 Intangible @sSets. . . . . ... ... ... 0.|14 0.
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 | . . . . . . . . . i, 87,851.| 15 67,072.
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . . . ... .... 354, 190, 170. | 16 359, 923, 364.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . . . . . . .t .. 6, 996, 643. | 17 7,012, 261.
18 Grantspayable, . . . . . .. ... ... 0. 18 0.
19 Deferredrevenue | | . .. ... ... ... 14,722,178. | 19 6,302, 182.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabiliies ., . ... ... ... . . . . L. 0.] 20 0.
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D _ | | . 0.l 21 0.
@ 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
3 disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L . _ . . . . . .. ... .. 0. 22 0.
—123  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties | | . . . . . 0.] 23 0.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties, . , . . . . .. 0.] 24 0.
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . . . L . ittt e 0.] 25 0.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25, . . . . . . . . . . . v v v u.. 21,718, 821. | 26 13, 314, 443.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » m and
3 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§ 27 Unrestricted netassets _ ... 156, 156, 627. | 27 147, 675, 145.
&l28  Temporarily restricted netassets . ... ... ... ... 25,621, 317. | 28 15, 319, 058.
T |29 Permanently restrictednetassets. . . .. ... ................ 150, 693, 405. | 29 183, 614, 718.
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> |:| and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
,g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds = = = . . . ... ..... 30
@131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund === | 31
f 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds = | 32
2|33 Total net assets or fund balances . 332,471, 349. | 33 346, 608, 921.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances, . . . ... ... ... .. ... 354, 190, 170. | 34 359, 923, 364.
Form 990 (2015)
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Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204

Form 990 (2015) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart XI . . ... ... ... ........
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . . . . . . . . 1 116, 082, 508.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) _ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 2 98, 877, 350.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline 1 . . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... ... ..., 3 17, 205, 158.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . . . . . 4 332, 471, 349.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses)oninvestments _ . . . . . . . . . . . ... 5 -1,761, 573.
6 Donated services and use of facilities | _ . . . . . . . . .. .. 6 0.
7 Investment eXpenses | | L L L L L L L L. e e e 7 0.
8 Prior period adjustments | e 8 0.
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule ©) . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 9 -1, 306, 013.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, COUMN (B)) + o v o v v v w e e e e e 10 346, 608, 921.

WPl Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? = | 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . ... .. .. ... 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . . . & o v o i i i et e e s e s e s e e s s e s s s 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b
Form 990 (2015)
JSA
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JSA

SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2015

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

BILL,

H LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON

Employer identification number

31-1580204

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the

hospital's name, city, and state:

(&)

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 | |
7 [X]

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

' 5

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

|:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)

10
11

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of

one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a |:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

o

Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

o

Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

(1)

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI

functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

—h

Enter the number of supported organizations
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-9
above (see instructions))

(iv) Is the organization
listed in your governing
document?

Yes No

(vi) Amount of
other support (see
instructions)

(v) Amount of monetary
support (see
instructions)

(A)

(B

©

(D)

(B)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

SE12101.000 4871 HQ 2532 11/15/2016 9:06:05 AM V 15-7F
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Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") , , . ., .. 65, 232, 759. 49, 937, 264. 142, 885, 956. 172,579, 474. 108, 915, 463. 539, 550, 916.
2  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended onitsbehalf , , . . . .. 0.
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge , . . . . . . 0.
4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3, . . . ... 65, 232, 759. 49, 937, 264. 142, 885, 956. 172, 579, 474. 108, 915, 463. 539, 550, 916.
The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f), , . . . . . 32, 026, 628.
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 507, 524, 288.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlne4 ... ....... 65, 232, 759. 49, 937, 264. 142, 885, 956. 172, 579, 474. 108, 915, 463. 539, 550, 916.
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES , . & v v v e e e e e e e 68, 423. 60, 308. 159, 457. 388, 177. 4,110, 980. 4,787, 345.
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularly carriedon , , ., . ... ... 0.
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in PartVIL) _ATCH.1 . .. .. 5, 329, 830. 2, 464, 256. 4,419, 621. 5,107, 819. 2,007, 248. 19, 328, 774.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 _ 563, 667, 035.
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) , . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e 12 6, 860, 129.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxandstop here . . . . . . . . o i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > I:I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . .. ... .. 14 90.04 ¢,
15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partll,line 14, . . . ... .. ... .. ... .. 15 90. 89 ¢
16a 331/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3 % or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . ... ... .......... > X
b 331/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3 % or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . .. ... .. .. ... >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OFGANIZAtION . & 4 4 v v vt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » [ ]
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
SUPPOIted Organization . . . . . . o v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » [ ]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSTTUCHIONS L L L Lt ot i v v e e e e vt e e e e e e e et e e e e et e e e e » [ ]
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
JSA
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Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513 |

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3

received from disqualified persons . . . .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

c Addlines7aand7b. . . .+ v . ...
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from

iN€B.) v v v v v v v e w e e e e e
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6. . . . ... ....
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES . v + v v v o s + = & = = = = = &«

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carriedon = « = = & & 2w s ww o w o=

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVL) ., ... .......

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and12) . L.

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stop here. . . . . . . v v v 0 i i v i i i it e i e e h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a e e »

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . . ... 15 %

16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partlll, line15. . . . . . . . v @ 0 v v v i i v v e w w v s 16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) , . . . . ... .. 17 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partlll, line17 . . . . . . . . . . . v v v v+ .. 18 %

19a 331/3% support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3 %, and line
17 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2
b 331/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 ’:’

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions | 2

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
5E1221 1.000
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Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a boxin line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢C

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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BI LL, HILLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 5
Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No

11  Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? lla
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 1llc
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1  Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of
the organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously
provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (seeinstructions):

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

Yes| No

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 6
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
. . . (B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year .
(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ®) Curr.ent Year
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities la
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6

7 |_, Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type lll supporting organization (see
instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions

Page 7

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

0N |oO |0~ |W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess D(ils)tributions

(ii) (iii)

Underdistributions Distributable

Pre-2015 Amount for 2015

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

From2013 . .......

From2014 .. ......

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)

=T T|je ™o |a|o|o|lw

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2015 from Section
D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excessfrom2013 ... ... ..

Excessfrom2014 ... ... ..

oo |T|o

Excessfrom2015. ... .. ..

JSA
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Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31-1580204
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 8

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b;
and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

ATTACHMENT 1
SCHEDULE A, PART Il - OTHER | NCOVE
DESCRI PTI ON 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 TOTAL
M SCELLANEQUS 21, 287. 39, 646. 1, 462, 782. 419, 626. 199, 253. 2,142,594,
CAFE REVENUE 295, 526. 341, 872. 361, 879. 999, 277.
SPEECH REVENUE 978, 464. 1, 482, 088. 1,784, 748. 3,629, 585. 357, 500. 8,232, 385.
PRESI DENTI AL CENTER REVENUE 1, 138, 822. 1, 000, 402. 2,139, 224.
FUNDRAI SI NG REVENUE 3, 252, 600. 121, 653. 364, 151. 290, 150. 132, 850. 4,161, 404.
CDI FARM NG REVENUE 512, 414. 426, 586. 955, 766. 1,894, 766.
PARTNERSHI P | NCOVE -61, 343. -179, 533. - 240, 876.
TOTALS _5329,830. _ 2,464,256, ___ 4,419,621, ___ 5,107,819, ___ 2 007,248 _ 19,328,774,
JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OME No. 15450047
(Form 990, 990-EZ,

or 990-PF) » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2@1 5

Department of the Treasury . o . . -
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON

31- 1580204

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501 (c)(3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

[]
[ ] 527 political organization
[]
[]

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[]

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

|:| For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, II, and Ill.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year >SS _

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

JSA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page 2

Name of organization

BI'LL, HLLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON

Employer identification number

31- 1580204
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 Person
Payroll
10, 020, 000. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 Person
Payroll
5, 081, 012. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 Person
Payroll
4,223, 996. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 Person
Payroll
3, 333, 334. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)
5E1253 2.000
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page 3

Name of organization Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON

Employer identification number

31- 1580204
=gl Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No. (c)

from L (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .

Part | Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
$

(a) No. (c)

from L (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .

Part | Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
$

(a) No. (c)

from L (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .

Part | Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
$

(a) No. (c)

from L (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .

Part | Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
$

(a) No. (c)

from L (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .

Part | Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
$

(a) No. (c)

from L ‘ (b) h . FMV (or estimate) (d) ived

Part | Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date receive
$

JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page 4

Name of organization Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON

Employer identification number

31-1580204

2EIgQlll Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) » $

Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.

from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |

(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.

from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |

(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.

from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

Part |

(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

5E1255 3.000
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

| OMB No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2@1 5
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear . . .........
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . .
Aggregate value atendofyear. . . . ... ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . ... ... .. |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes |:| No
Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

a b~ WN B

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ..., 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservatoneasements . . . . ... .............. 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a). . . . . 2c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . ... ... ... ... ... ...... |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(ANBII? . . . . .+ v o oo v e e e e e e e e e e [ ves o
9 In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.
m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la |If the or?anization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XllI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1. . .« v v« v v v i i o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e >3
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X. . . & v v v o i v i v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded in Form 990, Part VIl line 1. . . . . . . . o v i i i i e e s e s e e e e e e e e >3

b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X. . . . .« v & i v i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s | )
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
JSA
5E1268 1.000
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BI LL,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
*EIsdlll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

3

5

H LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON

31-1580204
Page 2

collection items (check all that apply):

Public exhibition
Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

B

Loan or exchange programs
Other

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

XI1.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21.

la

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:
Amount
c Beginningbalance . . . . .. ... ... ... 1ic
d Additions duringtheyear . . . . . ... ... ... ...t 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear, , ., ., . ... ... ... ... .. ... le
f Endingbalance . . . . .. .. ... ... e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |_| Yes | |No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIll | . . . . . _ . ..
W@ Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
la Beginning of year balance . . . . 150, 791, 965. 59, 096, 285. 267, 491. 250, 000. 250, 000.
b Contributions . .« + v« v v v ... 32,921, 313. 91, 679, 557. 58, 763, 848. 17, 491.
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses. « « v v v h e w e e -1, 459. 16, 123. 64, 946.
d Grants or scholarships . . . . ..
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . . . . . . .0 ...
f Administrative expenses . . . . .
g End of year balance. . . . . . . . 183, 711, 819. | 150, 791, 965. 59, 096, 285. 267, 491. 250, 000.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %
b Permanent endowment p 99. 9500 o,
Temporarily restricted endowment p - 0500 9%
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated Organizations . . . . . v v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i) X
(i) related organizations . . . . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?. . . . . ... ... ..... 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildin%s, and Equipment. o . .
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
la Land, ... ... ... ....... 943, 690. 943, 690.
b Buildings ., ... .......... 130, 559, 917. | 36, 376, 429. 94, 183, 488.
¢ Leasehold improvements, . | | . . 7,945, 674. 5, 245, 174. 2,700, 500.
d Equipment _ . .. ... ... ... 11, 477, 625. 4,947, 364. 6, 530, 261.
e Other . . . . . . ... ... . ... ..
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.), . . . . . . > 104, 357, 939.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
JSA
5E1269 1.000
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Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Page 3
Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives , . . .. ... .........
(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3 other___

(A)HEDGED EQUI TY 12, 040, 574. FW
~ (B)SELECT EQUITY 33, 708, 474. FW
~(C)INTERMEDI ATE FUND 13, 853, 031. FW
" (D)STRATEG C FI XED INCOVE 10, 129, 407. FW
(B PRIVATE EQUITY 631, 904. FW
~ (F)DI VERSI FI ED STRATEGY FUNDS 11, 987, 806. FW
e
.

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) P> 82, 351, 196.

WYl Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
3)
4)
(5)
(6)
)
(8)
(9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) P>

Part IX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

€8]
(2)
(3)
(4)
©)]
(6)
(N
(8)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.), , . . . . . v v v v v v v e e e h v e e e e e >
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
2)
3)
4)
)
(6
(7
(8
(

)
)
)
9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) »
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xlll

JSA
5E1270 1.000 Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . .. .. ... .... 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses)oninvestments . . . . . .. .. ... .. .. .. 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . .. v oo ool 2b

¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrants. . . . . . . . . o 0 s i s e e e 2¢c

d Other (DescribeinPartXIll.) . . . . . o v v i vt v it s 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . .« v v i it it i e e e e e 2e
3 Subtractline2e fromlinel . . . v v v v i v it i e e e e e e e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b . . . . . . . 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXIIl) . . . . . . v o v i v vt it s e e 4b

C AddliNES 48 and b .+ v v v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line 12.) . . . .« & o v v v o v v W 5

EWPMIl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . oo v oo n oo 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . v . oo o0 e e e 2a

b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . ... .. . o o e e 2b

C OthErI0SSES. v v v v v v v et e e e h e e e e e e e e e 2c

d Other (DescribeinPartXIll.) . . . . . v v i vt v it s e 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . .« v v v it i i e e e e e e e e 2e
3 Subtractline2e fromlinel . . . v v v vt v it i e e e e e e e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b . . . . . . . 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXIIl) . . . . .. v o v v it i i s e 4b

C AddliNES 48 and b .+ v v v i v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) . . . . . . v v v o+ . 5

EWPMIIN Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
SEE PAGE 5

JSA Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
5E1271 1.000
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204 Page 5
REISPMIIl Supplemental Information (continued)

FORM 990, SCHEDULE D, PART V, LINE 4
THE ENDOWVENT CONSI STS OF FUNDS ESTABLI SHED TO SUPPORT THE ONGO NG

M SSION OF THE BILL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON.

FORM 990, SCHEDULE D, PART X, LINE 2

FIN 48 DI SCLOSURE: MANAGEMENT HAS ANALYZED TAX POSI TI ONS TAKEN BY THE
CONSOLI DATED ENTI TI ES AND HAS CONCLUDED THAT, AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2015,
THERE ARE NO UNCERTAI N TAX PCSI TI ONS TAKEN OR EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN THAT
WOULD REQUI RE RECOGNI TION OF A LIABILITY OR DI SCLOSURE | N THE

CONSOLI DATED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
JSA
5E1226 1.000
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OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public

SCHEDULE F
(Form 990)

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
» Attach to Form 990.
P Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Inspection
Employer identification number

Name of the organization

BILL, H LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON

31-1580204

Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other
assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the

grants or assistance?

Yes |:| No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other
assistance outside the United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(a) Region (b) Number of (c) Number of (d) Activities conducted in (e) If activity listed in (d) is (f) Total
offices in the employees, region (by type) (e.g., a program service, expenditures for
region agents, and fundraising, program services, describe specific type of and investments
independent investments, service(s) in region in region
contractors grants to recipients
in region located in the region)

(1) CENTRAL AMERI CA/ CARI BBEAN 10. PROGRAM SERVI CES CLI MATE & ECONOM C DEV 4,821, 250.

(2) M DDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRI CA PROGRAM SERVI CES CONFERENCES 2, 634, 580.

(3) sSUB- SAHARAN AFRI CA 7. 215. PROGRAM SERVI CES CLI MATE & ECONOM C DEV 13, 548, 096.

(4) SQUTH AMERI CA 2. 42. PROGRAM SERVI CES ECONOM C DEVEL OPMENT 4,694, 378.

(5) sautH Asl A 2. PROGRAM SERVI CES ECONOM C DEVEL OPMENT 1, 507, 260.

(6) CENTRAL AMERI CA/ CARI BBEAN | NVESTMENTS PGM RELATED | NVESTMENT 16, 671.
(N
(8)
9
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
17

3a Sub-total, . . ........ 9. 269. 27,222, 235.

b Total from continuation
sheetsto Part! _, , . .. ..
C_Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 9. 269. 27,222, 235.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

JSA
5E1274 1.000

4871HQ 2532 11/15/2016 9:06:05 AM V 15-7F

Schedule F (Form 990) 2015
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Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON

Schedule F (Form 990) 2015

31-1580204

Page 2

Part IV, line 15, for any recipient who received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,

(i) Method of

1 (a) Name of (b) IRS code (c) Region (d) Purpose of (e) Amount of (f) Manner of (@) Amount of (h) Description valuation
organization sg?t;%npﬁgng)N grant cash grant disbS?:gment ar;%ri]s:tcaarfge (gsr;?sq;%a(?eh (Z%O;(r’a@ghl’
other)

(1) SUB- SAHARAN AFRI CA FORESTRY 205, 112. BANK W RE N A N A
(2) SOUTH AMERI CA TRAI NI NG 58, 499. BANK W RE N A N A
(3) CENT. AMERI CA/ CARI BBEAN ENTREPRENEUR 41,375. | BANK WRE N A N A
(4) CENT. AMERI CA/ CARI BBEAN TRAI NI NG 6, 000. BANK W RE N A N A
(5) CENT. AMERI CA/ CARI BBEAN EDUCATI ON 169, 357. BANK W RE N A N A
(6) CENT. AMERI CA/ CARI BBEAN AGRI CULTURE 202, 681. BANK W RE N A N A
(7)
(8)
)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)

2  Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as tax-exempt

by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter. _ . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... ... 4 5.
3 Enter total number of other organizations or entities » 1.

JSA
5E1275 1.000

4871HQ 2532 11/15/2016 9:06:05 AM V 15-7F

71302

Schedule F (Form 990) 2015



Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31-1580204
Schedule F (Form 990) 2015 Page 3

Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 16.
Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(e) Manner of (f) Amount of (9) Description (h) Method of
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Region (c) Number of (d) Amount of cash non-cash of non-cash valuation
recipients cash grant disbursement assistance assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

()

(8)

9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

a7

(18)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2015

JSA
5E1276 1.000
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Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON

Schedule F (Form 990) 2015

31- 1580204

Page 4

Part IV Foreign Forms

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization
may be required to separately file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions With Foreign
Trusts and Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign
Trust With a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; do not file with Form 990)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to
Certain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing
Fund (see Instructions for Form 8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain
Foreign Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If
"Yes," the organization may be required to separately file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see
Instructions for Form 5713; do not file with Form 990)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

I:INO

No

JSA

5E1277 1.000

4871HQ 2532 11/15/2016 9:06:05 AM V 15-7F 71302
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Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31-1580204
Schedule F (Form 990) 2015 Page 5

Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, line 3, column (f)
(accounting method; amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part Il, line 1 (accounting method); Part lll
(accounting method); and Part lll, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to
provide any additional information (see instructions).

FORM 990, SCHEDULE F, PART |, LINE 2

THE ORGANI ZATI ON REQUI RES A FI NAL REPORT FROM ALL GRANT RECI Pl ENTS
DETAI LI NG THE USE OF GRANT FUNDS. THE RELEVANT GROUP I NI TI ATI VE W THI N
THE FOUNDATI ON REVI EWs THESE REPORTS FCOR PROPER USE OF GRANT FUNDS AND

CONTI NUED FUNDI NG,

FORM 990, SCHEDULE F, PART I, LINE 3, COLUWN (F)
EXPENDI TURES ARE REPORTED ON AN ACCRUAL- BASI S CONSI STENT W TH THE

ORGANI ZATI ON' S FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS.

JSA Schedule F (Form 990) 2015

5E1502 1.000
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Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities | OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G C lete if th izati d Y F 990, Part IV, li 17,18 19 if th
omplete i e organization answered "Yes" on Form , Par ,lines 17, 18, or 19, or i e
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 2@1 5
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury .
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31-1580204
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants

a

b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events

d In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

SN ) (v) Al t paid t . .
(i) Name and address of individual " - (iii) Did fundraiser have (iv) Gross receipts V(orTe?:irr:egatly) ° vi) Amognt paid to
or entity (fundraiser) (if) Activity custody or gontrol of from activity fundraiser listed in (or reta!neq by)
contributions? col. () organization
Yes No
1 DI RECT MAI L
AB DATA, LTD MARKETI NG X 372, 762. 82, 500. 290, 262.
2 COVMUNI TY COUNSELLI NG FUNDRAI SI NG
SERVI CE CO., LLC SERVI CES X 6, 400, 490. 275, 000. 6, 125, 490.
3ANNE LEW S DBA ONLNE/ EMAI L
ANNE LEW S STRATEGQ ES LLC |MARKETI NG X 1, 461, 312. 206, 121. 1, 255, 191.
4 AVERI CAN MARKETI NG & DI RECT MAI L
COMMUNI CATI ONS CORP. MARKETI NG X 8, 993. 6, 250. 2, 743.
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total ... e e e e e e e > 8, 243, 557. 569,871.| 7,673, 686.

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

AL, AK, AZ, AR, CA, CO, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, H , I D, I L, I N,
I A, KS, KY, LA, MVE, MD, MA, M, M\, M5, MO, MI, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM NY, NC, ND, CH,
K, OR PA, R, SC, SD, TN, TX, VT, VA, VA, W/, W, WY,

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
JSA
5E1281 1.000
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Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

31- 1580204

Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
NEW YORK GALA SAN FRAN EVENT 17. | (add col. (a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col. (C))
S
§ 1 Grossreceipts ., . . .. ....... 2,741, 996. 1, 149, 885. 5,374, 509. 9, 266, 390.
[3)
[hd
2 Less: Contributions | ., . .. ... 2,640, 196. 1, 135, 085. 5, 358, 259. 9, 133, 540.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
[ 101, 800. 14, 800. 16, 250. 132, 850.
4 Cashprizes, . . . ..........
5 Noncashprizes, . . . . .......
§ 6 Rent/facilitycosts , . , . ... ... 20, 085. 20, 085.
[
0]
Q.
| 7 Food andbeverages . . . . ... .. 102, 488. 62, 537. 15, 920. 180, 945.
©
)
5 | 8 Entertainment _ . . ... ..... 12, 059. 310. 12, 369.
9 Other direct expenses , _ . . . . .. 249, 764. 83, 051 219, 928. 552, 743.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Qincolumn(d) . . . . ... ... .. ... ... ... | 2 766, 142.
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3,column(d) . . . . ... ... ... ........ > - 633, 292.
Part Il Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
; b) Pull tabs/instant ; (d) Total gaming (add
% (a) Bingo birggz)/erjograesiiI\r/]: gir:]go (c) Other gaming col. (a) thr%ugh go?. ()
2
&
1 Grossrevenue , , , .. .......
®| 2 Cashprizes = . . .....
2
;DQ- 3 Noncashprizes ...........
]
§ 4 Rent/facility costs . .
=
5 Other directexpenses , . ... ...
|| Yes %| | |Yes % ||__|Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor, = . .. .. No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5incolumn(d) . . . . . . .. .. ... ....... >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1,column(d) . . ... ... ......... »

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . |_| Yes |_| No
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? = |_| Yes |_| No
b If "Yes," explain:
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
JSA
5E1282 1.000
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Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . _ . . . . . . ... ... ... .. ..... |_, Yes |_, No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes |:| No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization's facility . . . . . .. ... .. ... .. e 13a %
b Anoutside facility . . . . .. ... e e e 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:
Name®»
Address »
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
TEVENUE? | | L . . i i i i i st et e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization » $ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party » $
¢ If"Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

16  Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided »

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?. . . . . . . . . . ... L e e [Jves [ ]no
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations
or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p $
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanation required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and
Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information
(see instructions).
SCHEDULE G, PART |, LINE 1

ALL METHODS OF SOLI Cl TATI ON HAVE BEEN CHECKED | NCLUDI NG THOSE METHODS
USED EXCLUSI VELY BY FOUNDATI ON EMPLOYEES. HOWEVER, THE PROFESSI ONAL
FUNDRAI SERS LI STED ON LINE 2 ARE ENGAGED ONLY IN THE FOLLON NG (A) MAIL
SOLI CI TATI ONS, (B) | NTERNET AND EMAI L SOLI CI TATIONS, (D) | N- PERSON

SOLI CI TATI ONS, AND (G SPECI AL FUNDRAI SI NG EVENTS.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

JSA
5E1503 1.000

4871HQ 2532 11/15/2016 9:06:05 AM V 15-7F 71302



Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . _ . . . . . . ... ... ... .. ..... |_, Yes |_, No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes |:| No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization's facility . . . . . .. ... .. ... .. e 13a %
b Anoutside facility . . . . .. ... e e e 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:
Name®»
Address »
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
TEVENUE? | | L . . i i i i i st et e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizaton» $ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party » $
¢ If"Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

16  Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided »

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?. . . . . . . . . . ... L e e [Jves [ ]no
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations
or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p $
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanation required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and
Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information
(see instructions).
SCHEDULE G, PART | - NAME AND ADDRESS OF PROFESSI ONAL FUNDRAI SERS

1. AB DATA, LTD: PO BOX 170062
M LWAUKEE, W 53217-8000

2. COMMUNI TY COUNSELLI NG SERVI CE CO, LLC: PO BOX 824885
PH LADELPH A, PA 19182

3. ANNE LEW S STRATEG ES LLC: 901 NEW YORK AVE, NW

WASHI NGTON, DC 20001

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

JSA
5E1503 1.000

4871HQ 2532 11/15/2016 9:06:05 AM V 15-7F 71302



Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . _ . . . . . . ... ... ... .. ..... |_, Yes |_, No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes |:| No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization's facility . . . . . .. ... .. ... .. e 13a %
b Anoutside facility . . . . .. ... e e e 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:
Name®»
Address »
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
TEVENUE? | | L . . i i i i i st et e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizaton» $ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party » $
¢ If"Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

16  Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided »

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?. . . . . . . . . . ... L e e [Jves [ ]no
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations
or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p $
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanation required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and
Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information
(see instructions).
4. AMERI CAN MARKETI NG & COMMUNI CATI ON CORP: 14201 PENNSYLVANI A AVE

HAGERSTOMWN, MD 21742

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

JSA
5E1503 1.000

4871HQ 2532 11/15/2016 9:06:05 AM V 15-7F 71302



SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, | oM No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2@15
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.
» Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury .
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule | (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31-1580204

=E\gdlll General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and

the selection criteria used to award the grants Or @ssiStanCe? . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Yes |:| No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form
990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN () IRC section (d) Amount of cash (€) Amount of non- ((fl)x')‘gekthFO,\jl’VO;‘/a';?;i;" (9) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government if applicable grant cash assistance ’ Othér)pp ’ non-cash assistance or assistance
(1) WORLD RESOURCES | NSTI TUTE
10 G STREET NE #800 WASHI NGTON, DC 20002 52- 1257057 [501(C) (3) 124, 784. N A N A CLI MATE RESI LENCY
(2) SESAME WORKSHOP
1900 BROADWAY, 4TH FLOOR NEW YORK, NY 10023  |13-2655731 [501(C)(3) 155, 520. N A N A EDUCATI ON
(3) J/ P HAI TI AN RELI EF ORGANI ZATI ON
6022 W LSHI RE BLVD LOS ANGELES, CA 90049 27-1703237 [501(C) (3) 468, 266. N A N A HAI TI_ RECONSTRUCTI ON
(4) ALLI ANCE FOR A HEALTH ER GENERATI ON
1200 NW NAI TO PARKWAY PORTLAND, OR 97209 27-2028308  [501(C) (3) 2, 300, 000. N A N A CHI LDHOOD OBESI TY
(5)
(6)
(7
(8)
(9)
(10)
(11)
(12)
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed intheline 1table . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... | 2 4.
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthe line 1table. . . . . . . . . . . 0 0 i i i i it e e e e e e e e >
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2015)
JSA

5E1288 1.000

4871HQ 2532 11/15/2016 9:06:05 AM V 15-7F 71302



Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31-1580204

Schedule | (Form 990) (2015) Page 2

el Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of (c) Amount of (d) Amount of (e) Method of valuation (book, (f) Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)

7
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part lll, column (b), and any other additional
information.
FORM 990, SCHEDULE I, PART I, LINE 2

THE ORGANI ZATI ON REQUI RES A FI NAL REPORT FROM ALL GRANT RECI Pl ENTS
DETAI LI NG THE USE OF GRANT FUNDS. THE RELEVANT GROUP I NI TI ATI VE W THI N
THE FOUNDATI ON REVI EWs THESE REPORTS FCOR PROPER USE OF GRANT FUNDS AND

CONTI NUED FUNDI NG,

Schedule | (Form 990) (2015)

JSA
5E1504 1.000

4871HQ 2532 11/15/2016 9:06:05 AM V 15-7F 71302



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information |__oMe No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees 2@1 5
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes No
la Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to
BXPlaIN L L e e e e e e e e e e e e 1b X
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
L 72 2 X
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.
- Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations - Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-controlpayment?. . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. ... 0. 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retrementplan?, . . . .. ... ... ... 4b X
Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?. . . . . . ... ... ... 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lIl.
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? . . . . . @ i i i it e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5a X
b Anyrelated organization? . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lll.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? . . . . . @ i i i it e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6a X
b Anyrelated organization? . . . . . . . L L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lll.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describeinPartlll. . . . . ... ... .. ........... 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
= 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)? . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2015
JSA
5E1290 1.000

4871HQ 2532 11/15/2016 9:06:05 AM V 15-7F 71302



Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31-1580204

Schedule J (Form 990) 2015 Page 2

VWMl  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.
For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that
individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Compensation
(A) Name and Title (i) Base (if) Bonus & incentive (iii) Other other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) in column (B) repo!'ted
compensation compensation reportable compensation as deferred on prior
compensation Form 990

BRUCE R LI NDSEY 0) 361, 676. 0. 0. 13, 920. 18, 826. 394, 422. 0.
1CHAI RVAN OF BOARD (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
ERI C BRAVERVAN 0) 26, 877. 0. 330, 000. 2, 215. 618. 359, 710. 0.
2D|RECTO? UNTI L 1/19/ 2015 (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
ANDREW KESSEL 0) 187, 315. 3, 000. 0. 11, 400. 25, 417. 227, 132. 0.
L0 (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
STEPHANI E S STREETT @ 173, 007. 3, 000. 293. 10, 096. 25, 417. 211, 813. 0.
4EXECUTI VE DI RECTCR, SECRETARY (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
ROBERT S HARRI SON 0) 220, 065. 3, 000. 0. 12, 935. 25, 417. 261, 417. 0.
5CEQ GG (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
DENNI S CHENG 0) 40, 000. 100, 000. 0. 2, 400. 1, 236. 143, 636. 0.
gCDO UNTI L FEBRUARY 13, 2015 (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
MAURA PALLY 0) 297, 895. 0. 0. 1, 385. 8, 037. 307, 317. 0.
7ACTING CEO 1/9-5/31, SVP PRGVB (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
MARK GUNTON 0) 278, 198. 3, 000. 0. 16, 452. 25, 417. 323, 067. 0.
goFQ CGEP (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
AM TABH DESAI 0) 197, 459. 3, 000. 603. 12, 000. 25, 417. 238, 479. 0.
gFOREI GN POLICY DI RECTCR (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
SCOTT CURRAN 0) 160, 819. 3, 000. 282. 9, 156. 25, 417. 198, 674. 0.
10ASSI STANT SECRETARY & GEN COUN (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
ALEXI S BLANE 0) 148, 697. 2, 500. 0. 9, 000. 21, 346. 181, 543. 0.
11ASSI STANT SEC & ASSCC GEN COUN (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
DAVI D WATT 0) 247, 248. 2, 500. 0. 14, 423. 25, 417. 289, 588. 0.
1oP RECTOR OF SPONSCRHI P, GG (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
CRAI G M NASSI AN 0) 197, 751. 3, 000. 253. 11, 040. 24, 798. 236, 842. 0.
13CHI EF COVMUNI CATI ONS OFFI CER (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
DYMPHNA VAN DER LANS @ 235, 837. 3, 000. 0. 0. 25, 417. 264, 254. 0.
14CE0 < (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
DANI ELLE STI LZ 0) 166, 687. 53, 000. 0. 8,042 8, 037. 235, 766. 0.
15CDO FROM FEBRUARY 14, 2015 (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

0]

16 (i)
Schedule J (Form 990) 2015

JSA
5E1291 1.000
4871HQ 2532 11/15/2016 9:06:05 AM V 15-7F 71302



Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31-1580204

Schedule J (Form 990) 2015 Page 3

=E13lI[l Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il.
Also complete this part for any additional information.

FORM 990, SCHEDULE J, PART I, LINE 1A

THE CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON HAS A TRAVEL AND BUSI NESS EXPENSE PQOLI CY

APPLI CABLE TO COFFI CERS AND KEY EMPLOYEES AS PART COF | TS GLOBAL CCDE CF
CONDUCT. THE POLI CY PROVI DES THAT TRAVEL MUST BE BY THE " LONEST

COMMVERCI AL COACH CLASS FARE," W TH CERTAIN LI M TED EXCEPTI ONS WHEN Al R
TRAVEL EXCEEDS 9 HOURS COR IS AN OVERNI GHT TRANSCONTI NENTAL FLI GHT, AND
THE TRAVELER MUST REPORT TO WORK SCON AFTER ARRI VAL. | N THESE LI M TED

Cl RCUMSTANCES, TRAVEL MAY BE VI A THE LOANEST COMMVERCI AL CLASS ABOVE COACH

CLASS, WHICH IS TYPI CALLY BUSI NESS CLASS.

ON A CASE- BY- CASE BASI'S AND DUE TO SECURI TY MEASURES, W LLI AM J. CLINTCN,
H LLARY RODHAM CLI NTON (UNTIL HER RESI GNATI ON ON APRIL 12, 2015), AND
CHELSEA V. CLINTON, MAY HAVE REQUI RED TRAVEL VI A CHARTER OR I N FI RST

CLASS.

FORM 990, SCHEDULE J, PART |, LINE 2
TRAVEL | NDI CATED ABOVE FOR W LLIAM J. CLINTON, HI LLARY RODHAM CLI NTON
(UNTIL HER RESI GNATION ON APRIL 12, 2015), AND CHELSEA V. CLINTON IS NOT

IN A SEPARATE WRI TTEN PCLI CY, BUT IS KNOWN TO THE BOARD. | N MOST CASES

Schedule J (Form 990) 2015
JSA
5E1505 1.000

4871HQ 2532 11/15/2016 9:06:05 AM V 15-7F 71302



Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31-1580204

Schedule J (Form 990) 2015
=E13lI[l Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il.
Also complete this part for any additional information.

Page 3

SUCH TRAVEL | S PAID FOR DI RECTLY BY THE FOUNDATI ON AND RElI MBURSEMENT | S

NOT NECESSARY.

FORM 990, SCHEDULE J, PART |, LINE 4A

ERI C BRAVERVAN RECEI VED A SEPARATI ON PAYMENT OF $330, 000. THE SEPARATI ON

PAYMENT | S REPORTED ON PART |1, COLUWN B(I11).

FORM 990, SCHEDULE J, PART |, LINE 7

THE AMOUNTS | NCLUDED I N PART 11, COLUWN B(I1) REPRESENT BONUSES THAT WVERE

I NCLUDED I N THE 2015 W 2.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2015
JSA

5E1505 1.000

4871HQ 2532 11/15/2016 9:06:05 AM V 15-7F 71302



|  OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions
(Form 990) : - i 2@1 5

| 2 Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to-Form 990. o . . . Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Ins pection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204
Types of Property

(@) (b) © ()
Ch(_eck if Num_ber of contributions or gronnocua:g (r;gggrltt;lé“oor? Method of _det(_ermining
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g noncash contribution amounts

1 Art-Worksofart, . ........
2 Art - Historical treasures . . . . ..
3 Art- Fractionalinterests . . . . ..
4 Books and publications . ... .. X 10, 000. |FW
5 Clothing and household

goods. . . ... e e X 8, 936. |FW
6 Cars and othervehicles . . .. ..
7 Boatsandplanes. . ........
8 Intellectual property . . . ... ..
9 Securities - Publicly traded . . . . X 35. 1,641, 524. |FW

10 Securities - Closely held stock. . .
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests . . .. ......
12 Securities - Miscellaneous. . . . .
13 Qualified conservation
contribution - Historic
structures . . . ... .......
14 Qualified conservation
contribution - Other . . . ... ..
15 Real estate - Residential , . . . . .
16 Real estate - Commercial . . . ..
17 Realestate-Other. ... ... ..

18 Collectibles. . . . .........
19 Food inventory X 9. 54, 702. |[FW

20 Drugs and medical supplies . . . .
21 Taxidermy . ............
22 Historical artifacts . . . ... ...
23 Scientific specimens, . . ... ..
24  Archeological artifacts. . . . ...

25 Otherp(_ ATCH 1 ) 2. 235, 013.
26  Other p( )
27  Other p( )
28  Other p( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . . . ... .. 29 1.

Yes | No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period?. . . . . . . . . . i i i i i v it e e e e e 30a X

b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part Il.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard

(o700 410 YU 1T e 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
(o700 410 YU 1T e 32a X

b If “Yes,” describe in Part Il.

33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part |1

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2015)

JSA
5E1298 1.000
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Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31-1580204
Schedule M (Form 990) (2015)

Page 2
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b,

and 33, and whether the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the

number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

SCHEDULE M PART |, COLUM\( B)

FOR NON- STOCK CONTRI BUTI ONS REPORTED, THE ORGANI ZATI ON | S REPORTI NG THE

NUMBER OF CONTRI BUTI ONS.

JSA Schedule M (Form 990) (2015)
5E1508 1.000

4871HQ 2532 11/15/2016 9:06:05 AM V 15-7F 71302



Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204

Schedule M (Form 990) (2015) Page 2
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b,

and 33, and whether the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the

number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

ATTACHMENT 1
SCHEDULE M PART | - OTHER NONCASH CONTRI BUTI ONS
(B) NUMBER OF (C) REVENUES (D) METHOD OF
DESCRI PTI ON (A) CHECK  CONTRI BUTI ONS REPORTED DETERM NI NG
COVPUTER RELATED HARDWARE X 1. 219, 923. FW
FURNI TURE X 1. 15, 090. FW
TOTALS 2. 235, 013.

JSA Schedule M (Form 990) (2015)

5E1508 1.000

4871HQ 2532 11/15/2016 9:06:05 AM V 15-7F 71302



| omB No. 1545-0047

2019

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Denartment of the Treasur Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Intgmal Revenue Service y PA'['[aCh '[0 Form 990 or 990'EZ |nSpeCt|on
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31-1580204

FORM 990, PART 111, LINES 4A-D

THE CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON WORKS TO | MPROVE GLOBAL HEALTH AND WVELLNESS,

I NCREASE OPPORTUNI TY FOCR G RLS AND WOMEN, REDUCE CHI LDHOOD OBESI TY,
CREATE ECONOM C CPPORTUNI TY AND GROMH, AND HELP COVMUNI TI ES ADDRESS THE
EFFECTS OF CLI MATE CHANGE BY | MPLEMENTI NG PROGRAMS, FACI LI TATI NG

OPPORTUNI TI ES AND FORM NG CREATI VE PARTNERSHI PS.

TO ACCOVPLI SH I TS GOALS THROUGH MEASURABLE RESULTS, THE CLI NTON
FOUNDATI ON HAS ESTABLI SHED SEPARATE | NI TI ATI VES, W TH DI STI NCT APPROACHES
AND M SSI ONS.  EACH | NI TI ATI VE REFLECTS THE CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON' S VI SI ON

AND OVERALL GOALS. THE I NI TI ATI VES ARE AS FOLLOWG:

- THE ALLI ANCE FOR A HEALTHI ER GENERATI ON (ALLI ANCE), AN AFFI LI ATED

ENTI TY, FOUNDED BY THE CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON AND THE AMERI CAN HEART

ASSCCI ATI ON, EMPOAERS KI DS TO DEVELOP LI FELONG HEALTHY HABI TS, BY

ENSURI NG THE ENVI RONMENTS THAT SURROUND THEM PROVI DE AND PROMOTE GOCD
HEALTH. I N 2015, AMONG OTHER ACCOWPLI SHMENTS, THE ALLI ANCE ENROLLED MORE
THAN 4, 000 SCHOOLS IN I TS HEALTHY SCHOOLS PROGRAM HELPI NG REACH AN

ADDI TIONAL 2 M LLI ON STUDENTS. BY THE END OF 2015, THE ALLI ANCE' S HEALTHY
SCHOOLS PROGRAM WAS SUPPCRTI NG MORE THAN 18 M LLI ON STUDENTS BY | MPROVI NG
PHYSI CAL EDUCATI ON, HEALTH EDUCATI ON, CHI LD NUTRI TI ON, AND STAFF WELLNESS

POLI CI ES AND PROGRAMS | N MORE THAN 31, 000 SCHOOLS.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)
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- THE CLI NTON CLI MATE | NI TI ATI VE (CCl) COLLABORATES W TH GOVERNVENTS AND
PARTNERS TO | NCREASE THE RESI LI ENCY OF COMVUNI TI ES FACI NG CLI MATE CHANGE
BY CREATI NG AND | MPLEMENTI NG REPLI CABLE AND SUSTAI NABLE MODELS THAT
FOSTER CROSS- SECTOR COLLABORATI ONS. CCI ' S APPROACH ADDRESSES MAJOR
SOURCES OF GREENHOUSE GAS EM SSI ONS BY BRI NG NG TOGETHER RELEVANT
PARTNERS, WH LE ALSO SAVI NG MONEY FOR | NDI VI DUALS AND GOVERNMENTS AND
GROWN NG ECONOM ES. BY END OF 2015, AMONG OTHER ACCOWPLI SHVENTS, CCI' S

SLEEK PROGRAM I N KENYA DI G TI ZED OVER 1.8 M LLI ON CLI MATE RECORDS,

HELPI NG ENHANCE THE GOVERNMENT' S CAPACI TY TO PROVI DE RELEVANT | NFORVATI ON

ON | MPORTANT AREAS | NCLUDI NG CLI MATE, LAND RESTORATI ON AND AGRI CULTURE.

- THE CLI NTON DEVELOPMENT | NI TI ATI VE (CDI') DEVELOPS AND OPERATES

AGRI BUSI NESS PRQJIECTS THAT EMPOAER SMALLHOLDER FARMERS TO | NCREASE THEI R
ECONOM C POTENTI AL. I N MALAW, TANZANI A, AND RWANDA, CDI | NTEGRATES
COMVERCI AL FARMS W TH OUTREACH TO SMALLHOLDER FARMERS TO | NCREASE ACCESS
AND ALLOW THEM TO PARTI Cl PATE EQUI TABLY I N LOCAL MARKETS. CDI 'S MODEL
PUTS FARMERS FI RST BY PROVI DI NG THEM TRAI NI NG AS WELL AS | NCREASI NG
THEI R ACCESS TO I NPUTS TO | MPROVE THEI R CROP YI ELDS AND | NCREASE THEI R

I NCOMES. I N 2015, AMONG OTHER ACCOMPLI SHVENTS, CDI PARTNERED W TH MORE
THAN 56, 000 NEI GHBORI NG SMALLHOLDER FARMERS | N MALAW - 57% OF WHOM ARE
FEMALE - PROVI DI NG THEM W TH ACCESS TO QUALI TY | NPUTS FOR MAI ZE AND SOYA

PRCDUCTI ON AS WELL AS TRAI NI NG AND MARKET ACCESS.

- THE CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON HAS BEEN ACTI VELY ENGAGED I N HAI TI SI NCE 2009,

FOCUSI NG ON ECONOM C DI VERSI FI CATI ON, PRI VATE SECTOR | NVESTMENT, AND JOB
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CREATI ON I N OCRDER TO CREATE LONG TERM SUSTAI NABLE ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT.
SI NCE 2010, THE CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON HAS RAI SED A TOTAL OF MORE THAN $30
M LLI ON FOR HAITI, I NCLUDI NG RELI EF FUNDS AS WELL AS FUNDS FOCUSED ON
SUSTAI NABLE DEVELOPMENT, EDUCATI ON, AND CAPACI TY BUI LDI NG PROGRAMS. THE
CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON CONTI NUES TO CONCENTRATE ON CREATI NG SUSTAI NABLE
ECONOM C GROAMTH I N FI VE PRI ORI TY SECTORS | NCLUDI NG ENERGY, TOURI SM

AGRI CULTURE, ENVI RONMENT, AND ARTI SANS/ MANUFACTURI NG, WHERE | T WORKS TO
DEVELOP NEW MARKETS FCOR HAI TI AN PRODUCTS; TO ENGAGE | NTERNATI ONAL
COVPANI ES AND | NVESTORS; AND TO STRENGTHEN LOCAL ORGANI ZATI ONS,
ENTREPRENEURS, AND BUSI NESSES. | N 2015, AMONG OTHER ACCOWPLI SHVENTS, THE
CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON PROVI DED SUPPCORT TO FONKCOZE, HAI TI'S FOREMOST

M CROFI NANCE | NSTI TUTI ON, WTH A GRANT TO FUND ADULT AND BUSI NESS

LI TERACY TRAI NI NG FOR 1, 200 PEOPLE, OVER 90% OF WHOM ARE WOMEN.

- THE CLI NTON G USTRA ENTERPRI SE PARTNERSHI P (CGEP) |'S Pl ONEERI NG AN

I NNOVATI VE APPROACH TO POVERTY ALLEVI ATI ON AT SCALE. CGEP CREATES,
OPERATES, AND SCALES SOCI AL BUSI NESSES TO GENERATE BOTH SOCI AL | MPACT AND
FI NANCI AL RETURNS BY ADDRESSI NG EXI STI NG MARKET GAPS | N DEVELOPI NG
COUNTRI ES' SUPPLY OR DI STRI BUTI ON CHAI'NS. CGEP PROVI DES UNDERSERVED
COMMUNI TI ES ACCESS TO MARKETS, LI VELI HOCDS, TRAI NI NG FI NANCE, AND
TECHNOLOGY BY | NCORPORATI NG | NDI VI DUALS | NTO ONE OF THREE MARKET- DRI VEN
BUSI NESSES - FARMER SERVI CES AND AGGREGATI ON, | NCLUSI VE DI STRI BUTI ON, AND
VOCATI ONAL TRAI NI NG I N 2015, AMONG OTHER ACCOWPLI SHVENTS, CGEP TRAI NED
MORE THAN 1, 000 FEMALE ENTREPRENEURS | N PERU AND PROVI DED THE RESOURCES

AND TOOLS FOR THEM TO BECOVE SUCCESSFUL LAST-M LE ENTREPRENEURS THROUGH
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THEI R 1 NCLUSI VE DI STRI BUTI ON BUSI NESS.

- THE CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE'S (CAd) MSSION IS TO | NSPI RE, CONNECT,
AND EMPOAER SOLUTI ONS TO THE WORLD S MOST PRESSI NG CHALLENGES. CA
CONVENES LEADERS FROM THE PRI VATE SECTOR, PUBLI C SECTOR, AND Cl VI L

SCCI ETY TO DRI VE ACTI ON THROUGH | TS UNI QUE MODEL. RATHER THAN DI RECTLY
| MPLEMENTI NG PRQJECTS, CG HELPS | TS MEMBERS TURN | DEAS | NTO ACTI ON
THROUGH | MPACTFUL AND MEASURABLE COVM TMENTS TO ACTI ON W THI N NI NE
TRACKS, EACH REPRESENTI NG A TOPI CAL GLOBAL CHALLENGE COR STRATEQ C
APPROACH. TO SUPPORT THE DEVELOPMENT OF COWM TMENTS YEAR- ROUND, CG
FACI LI TATES CONVERSATI ONS, PROVI DES OPPORTUNI TI ES TO | DENTI FY PARTNERS,
AND COMMUNI CATES THE RESULTS OF THE WORK. I N 2015, AMONG OTHER
ACCOWVPLI SHVENTS, MORE THAN 250 COVM TMENTS TO ACTI ON WERE MADE BY Cd
MEMBERS AND ARE EXPECTED TO HAVE A PCSI Tl VE | MPACT ON THE LI VES OF MORE

THAN 15 M LLI ON PEOPLE.

- THE CLI NTON HEALTH MATTERS | NI TI ATI VE (CHM ) WORKS TO | MPROVE THE
HEALTH AND WELL- BEI NG OF PEOPLE ACROSS THE U. S. BY ACTI VATI NG

I NDI VI DUALS, COVMUNI TI ES, AND CRGANI ZATI ONS TO MAKE MEANI NGFUL

CONTRI BUTI ONS TO THE HEALTH OF OTHERS. BY BUI LDI NG STRATEG C PARTNERSHI PS
AND WORKI NG ACROSS SECTORS, CHM WORKS TO REDUCE THE PREVALENCE COF
PREVENTABLE HEALTH OUTCOMES AND CLOSE HEALTH I NEQUI TY AND DI SPARI TY GAPS
BY | MPROVI NG ACCESS TO KEY CONTRI BUTCRS TO HEALTH FOR ALL PECPLE. IN
2015, AMONG OTHER ACCOVPLI SHVENTS, AND I N ADDI TION TO | TS NATI ONAL

EFFORTS TO REDUCE HEALTH DI SPARI TI ES, CHM | MPLEMENTED | TS COVMUNI TY
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HEALTH TRANSFORVATI ON PROGRAM I N FI VE COMMUNI TI ES ACROSS THE UNI TED
STATES, SEEKI NG TO | MPROVE THE HEALTH OUTCOMES CF APPROXI MATELY 8 M LLI ON

LOCAL RESI DENTS.

- THE WLLIAM J. CLINTON PRESI DENTI AL CENTER AND PARK | S THE HOME COF THE
LI TTLE ROCK OFFI CES OF THE CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON, THE CLI NTON PRESI DENTI AL
LI BRARY AND MUSEUM AND THE CLI NTON SCHOOL OF PUBLI C SERVI CE, THE FI RST
I NSTI TUTI ON I N THE NATI ON TO OFFER A MASTER OF PUBLI C SERVI CE ( MPS)
DEGREE. THE CLINTON CENTER IS A WORLD- CLASS EDUCATI ONAL AND CULTURAL
VENUE OFFERI NG A VARI ETY OF EDUCATI ONAL PROGRAMS, SPECI AL EVENTS,

EXHI Bl TI ONS, AND LECTURES, PRESENTI NG A UNI QUE PERSPECTI VE OF THE WORK -
PAST, PRESENT, AND FUTURE - OF THE 42ND PRESI DENT OF THE UNI TED STATES,
W LLI AM JEFFERSON CLI NTON. BY THE END OF 2015, AMONG OTHER

ACCOWVPLI SHVENTS, THE CENTER HAD WELCOMVED MORE THAN 3.8 M LLI ON VI SI TORS
FROM AROUND THE WORLD SI NCE OPENI NG I N 2004. I N 2015, 260 CLI NTON

PRESI DENTI AL CENTER ( CPC) VOLUNTEERS CONTRI BUTED MORE THAN 54, 140 HOURS

W TH AN | N- KI ND FI NANCI AL COW TMENT OF OVER $1, 275, 500.

- NO CEILINGS: THE FULL PARTI Cl PATI ON PRQJECT IS AN I NI TI ATI VE OF THE
CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON WHI CH Al M5 TO ADVANCE THE FULL PARTI Cl PATION OF G RLS
AND WOMEN AROUND THE WORLD. THROUGH A DATA- DRI VEN ANALYSI S ON GENDER
EQUALI TY, AN | N- DEPTH CONVERSATI ON SERI ES, | NNOVATI VE PARTNERSHI PS, AND
CEd COW TMENTS, NO CEI LI NGS BU LDS AN EVI DENCE- BASED CASE TO CHART THE
PATH FORWARD FOR THE FULL PARTI Cl PATION CF G RLS AND WOMEN | N THE 21ST

CENTURY. IN 2015, AMONG OTHER ACCOWVPLI SHMENTS, NO CEI LI NGS, IN
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CCOLLABORATI ON W TH THE CENTER FOR UNI VERSAL EDUCATI ON AT THE BROOKI NGS

I NSTI TUTI ON, ADDED 13 NEW PARTNERS TO THE G RLS CHARGE | NI Tl ATI VE(
COLLABORATI VE FOR HARNESSI NG AMBI TI ON AND RESOURCES FOR G RLS'

EDUCATI ON) . THE COLLABORATI VE SERVES AS A COWUNI TY TO SHARE BEST

PRACTI CES, EMERG NG RESEARCH, LEARNI NGS, AND MONI TORI NG AND EVALUATI ON
MODELS, AND TODAY, 50 PARTNERS HAVE COWM TTED OVER $800 M LLI ON TO REACH

15 MLLION G RLS BY 2019.

- TOO SMALL TO FAIL, A JONT I N TIATIVE OF THE CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON AND THE
OPPORTUNI TY | NSTI TUTE, 1S LEADI NG A PUBLI C AWARENESS AND ACTI ON CAMPAI GN
TO PROMOTE THE | MPORTANCE OF EARLY BRAI N AND LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT AND TO
EMPONER PARENTS W TH TOOLS TO TALK, READ, AND SING W TH THEI R YOUNG

CHI LDREN FROM BI RTH. TODAY, ALMOST 60 PERCENT OF CHI LDREN I N THE UNI TED
STATES START KI NDERGARTEN UNPREPARED, LAGG NG BEHI ND THEI R PEERS | N

CRI Tl CAL LANGUAGE, MATH, AND SOCI AL- EMOTI ONAL SKI LLS. THROUGH

PARTNERSHI PS W TH PEDI ATRI CI ANS, HOSPI TALS, FAI TH BASED LEADERS,

COMMUNI TY BASED ORGANI ZATI ONS, BUSI NESSES, ENTERTAI NMVENT | NDUSTRY
LEADERS, AND OTHERS, TOO SMALL TO FAIL IS MEETI NG PARENTS WHERE THEY ARE
TO HELP THEM PREPARE THEI R CHI LDREN FOR SUCCESS | N SCHOOL AND BEYOND.
WHETHER AT THE PEDI ATRI Cl AN S OFFI CE OR THE PLAYGROUND, TOO SMALL TO FAI L
AlMS TO MAKE SMALL MOMENTS BI G BY CREATI NG OPPORTUNI TI ES FOR MEANI NGFUL

| NTERACTI ONS ANYTI ME, ANYWHERE. | N 2015, AMONG OTHER ACCOWPLI SHVENTS, TOO
SVALL TO FAIL W TH SESAME STREET LAUNCHED A NEW TEXT- TO- PARENTS PROGRAM

I N PARTNERSH P W TH THE FREE MOBI LE HEALTH | NFORMATI ON SERVI CE,

TEXT4BABY' S ABOUT THE | MPORTANCE OF TALKI NG READI NG, AND SI NG NG W TH
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THEI R NEWBORN CHI LDREN AND ACCOVPANYI NG VI DECS THAT MODEL THE BEHAVI ORS.
THE SERVI CE | S DELI VERED TO TEXT4BABY' S NETWORK OF SUBSCRI BERS, WHI CH

TODAY HAS A CURRENT ACTI VE USER BASE OF MORE THAN 125, 000 MOVS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 1A

THE BOARD OF DI RECTCRS PROVI DES GOVERNANCE AND OVERSI GHT FCOR THE

FOUNDATI ON' S AFFAI RS. THE FOUNDATI ON' S BYLAWS ESTABLI SH TWO CLASSES OF

DI RECTORS: CLASS A AND CLASS B. ACTIONS BY THE BOARD REQUI RE THE SUPPORT
OF A MVAJORITY OF DI RECTORS ELI G BLE TO VOTE, | NCLUDI NG AT LEAST ONE CLASS
A DIRECTOR THE CLASS A DI RECTORS CONSI ST OF WLLIAM J. CLI NTON AND
CHELSEA V. CLINTON. THE REMAI NI NG MEMBERS OF THE BOARD COF DI RECTORS ARE
CLASS B DI RECTORS. THERE IS ALSO AN EXECUTI VE COW TTEE OF THE BOARD. THE
EXECUTI VE COW TTEE CONSI STS OF THE CLASS A DI RECTORS AND AN ADDI Tl ONAL
MEMBER OF THE BOARD ELECTED BY THE CLASS A DI RECTORS. THE EXECUTI VE

COW TTEE MAY ACT FOR THE BOARD BETWEEN MEETI NGS, AND RESERVES THE
EXCLUSI VE AUTHORI TY TO REVI EW AND APPROVE DECI SI ONS RELATED TO THE USE COF

THE CLI NTON NAME AND THE RENAM NG COF THE FOUNDATI ON.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2

W LLI AM JEFFERSON CLI NTON, HI LLARY RODHAM CLI NTON, AND CHELSEA V. CLI NTON

HAVE A FAM LY RELATI ONSH P.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 4

ON SEPTEMBER 10, 2015, THE FOUNDATI ON'S BOARD OF DI RECTCRS APPROVED
AVENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS, WH CH UPDATED THE PRI OR VERSI ON CF THE

BYLAWS BY REMOVI NG HI LLARY RODHAM CLI NTON AS A CLASS A DI RECTOR, CHANG NG
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THE REQUI REMENT THAT A QUORUM OR A MAJCORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD | NCLUDE A
MAJORI TY OF CLASS A DI RECTORS TO | NCLUDE AT LEAST ONE CLASS A DI RECTCR,

I NDI CATI NG THAT THE EXECUTI VE COW TTEE, THE AUDI T COWM TTEE, AND THE

I N\VESTMENT COWM TTEE ARE STANDI NG COW TTEES OF THE BOARD; AND DESCRI Bl NG

THE COVPOSI TI ON OF THE EXECUTI VE COWM TTEE AND THE | NVESTMENT COWM TTEE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11

A COPY OF THE CRGANI ZATION S FORM 990 IS CI RCULATED TO THE BOARD, AMONG
THE VARI QUS OFFI CERS AND AMONG THE VARI QUS | NI TI ATI VE HEADS FOR REVI EW

PRI OR TO FI LI NG

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C

THE ORGANI ZATI ON MONI TORS COWVPLI ANCE W TH THE CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST PQOLI CY
BY REQUI RI NG DI RECTORS, OFFI CERS, AND KEY EMPLOYEES TO DI SCLOSE POTENTI AL
CONFLI CTS ANNUALLY. THE ANNUAL DI SCLOSURES ARE REVI EVED BY COUNSEL AND | F
ANY POTENTI AL CONFLI CT EXI STS, |I'T WOULD BE EXAM NED AND APPROPRI ATE

ACTI ON WOULD BE TAKEN.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15

THE ORGANI ZATI ON PARTI Cl PATES | N AN ANNUAL COVPENSATI ON STUDY THAT

REVI EW6 THREE SURVEYS TO DETERM NE THE REASONABLENESS OF STAFF
COVPENSATI ON | NCLUDI NG TOP MANAGEMENT. THE ORGANI ZATI ON ALSO UTI LI ZES AN
| NDEPENDENT COMPENSATI ON CONSULTANT. SALARI ES ARE APPROVED ANNUALLY BY

THE | NDEPENDENT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DI RECTCRS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 16B

THE CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON | S ENGAGED | N TWO PARTNERSHI PS W TH THE | NTENT OF
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HELPI NG LI FT PEOPLE QUT OF POVERTY BY ORGAN ZI NG THEM | NTO SCCI AL

ENTERPRI SES. ANY ACTI ON OF THESE PARTNERSHI PS REQUI RES CONCURRENCE CF THE
FOUNDATI ON, TO ENSURE THAT ACTI VI TI ES ALI GN W TH THE FOUNDATI ON' S

CHARI TABLE PURPOSES AND W TH THE SOCI AL M SSI ON. A SOCI AL | NVESTMENT

POLI CY WAS ADCPTED | N JANUARY 2016. TH S POLI CY REQUI RES THE FOUNDATI ON
TO NEGOTI ATE, I N ITS TRANSACTI ONS AND ARRANGEMENTS W TH OTHER MEMBERS OF
THE VENTURE OR ARRANGEMENT, SUCH TERMS AND SAFEGUARDS AS ARE ADEQUATE SO
THAT THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S EXEMPT STATUS | S PROTECTED, AND I T REQUI RES STEPS

TO BE TAKEN TO SAFEGUARD THE FOUNDATI ON'S EXEMPT STATUS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19

THE ORGANI ZATI ON MAKES | TS AUDI TED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS AND ANNUAL REPORT
AVAI LABLE ON I TS WEBSI TE. ALL OTHER GOVERNI NG DOCUMENTS ARE AVAI LABLE

UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VII1, LINE 11(B)

CDI FARM NG | S A PROGRAM RELATED ACTI VI TY. THE REVENUE FROM TH S ACTIVI TY

'S $955, 766 AND THE EXPENSES FROM THI S ACTI VI TY ARE $579, 497.

FORM 990, PART 11X, LINE 18

A US MAYOR WAS RElI MBURSED FOR TRAVEL AND LODG NG EXPENSES RELATED TO HI S

PARTI Cl PATI ON ON A PANEL AT CGE AMERI CA.
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FORM 990, PART X, LINE 9

OTHER CHANGES | N NET ASSETS:

CURRENT YEAR ALLOMNCE FOR UNCOLLECTI BLE PLEDGES

GRANT & CONTRI BUTI ON REFUND

TOTAL

FORM 990, PART V, LINE 4B - FORElI GN COUNTRI ES

AUSTRALI A
CaLOMVBI A

EL SALVADCOR
HAI Tl

I NDI A

KENYA
MALAW

PERU

RWANDA

TANZANI A

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17 - STATES

AL, AK, AR, CA, CT,
FL, GA H, I L, KS, KY, MD, VA, M,
WN, M5, NH, NJ, NM NY, NC, ND, OK, OR, PA,

R, SC, TN, VA, W/, W',

(%1, 400, 620)

$ 94,607

(%1, 306, 013)

ATTACHMENT 1

ATTACHVENT 2
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ATTACHMENT 3

990, PART VI - COVPENSATI ON CF THE FI VE H GHEST PAID | ND. CONTRACTORS

NAME AND ADDRESS

PRI CEWATERHOUSECOCPERS LLP
300 MADI SON AVENUE
NEW YORK, NY 10017

FI VE CURRENTS LLC
1200 AVI ATI ON BLVD
REDONDO BEACH, CA 90254

THE MJLLI ON GROUP PTY LTD
453 LEDGERS CREEK RCAD
MULLI ON

AUSTRALI A 2582

OSA | NTERNATI ONAL | NC
537 N EDGEWOCD AVE
WOODALE, 1L 60191

BEN FRY LLC DBA FATHOM
214 CAMBRI DGE STREET
BOSTON, MA 02114

DESCRI PTI ON OF SERVI CES COVPENSATI ON

AUDI T & TAX SERVI CES 1, 690, 000.

CONF. PRCDUCTI ON 1,117, 687.

CLI MATE PGRM SRVCS 1, 027, 612.

VEDI A PRODUCTI ON 437, 262.

DATA ANALYSI S 418, 750.
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| OMB No. 1545-0047

(SFCE)'?E,DQJQLOE)R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 2@1 5
Department of the Treasury >AttaCh to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204
Identification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
@ (b) ) (d) (e) ®
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity
(1) WLLIAM J. CLINTON FDN ( KENYA) CHAR TRUST
ARGW NGS KCOHEK ROAD NAI ROBI, KE CF PROGRANMS KE 670, 937. 0. |BHCC FDN
(2) CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON HONG KONG
16/ F TAK SH NG HOUSE THEATER L HONG KONG, HK CF PROGRANMS HK 0. 0. |BHCC FDN
(3)
(4)
©)]
(6)
- Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had
S one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.
@ (b) ©) (d) (e) ® i
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state | Exempt Code section | Public charity status Direct controlling Section 512(b)(13)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity Czr:]‘tri&”?ed
Yes No
(1) W LLI AM J CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON UK
ACRE HOUSE 11- 15 LONDON, UK FUNDRAI SI NG UK BHCC FDN X
2) CLI NTON HEALTH ACCESS | NI TI ATI VE 27-1414646
383 DORCHESTER AVE BOSTON, MA 02127 HEALTH AR 501( O (3) 7 BHCC FDN X
(3) CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON | NSALI NGSSTI FTELSE
Bl RGER JARLSGATAN 55 STOCKHOLM ~ SW 11145 FUNDRAI SI NG SW BHCC FDN X
(4)
©)]
(6)
(N
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2015
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Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31- 1580204
Schedule R (Form 990) 2015 Page 2
Part m Identifice}tion of Related Organizations Taxqble as a Partnership Complete .if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
(CY] (b) ©) (d) (e), ® g (h) @) @) (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling ~ Predominant Share of total Share of end-of- | pisproportionate Code V-UBI General or | Percentage
related organization domicile entity 'ncgwrzlért‘eelg}ed* income year assets alocatiors? | @amount in box 20 | managing | ownership
(state or excluded from of Schedule K-1 partner?
foreign tax under (Form 1065)
country) sections 512-514)
Yes | No Yes | No
(1) HAITI DEVELOPMENT FUND LLC 45-
3819678, 1271 AVE OF AMERI CAS | NVESTMENT DE N A RELATED -3, 503. 127, 053. X 0. X 50. 0000
(2) ACCESO FUND LLC 27- 2075171
1271 AVENUE OF AMERI CAS | NVESTMENT DE N A RELATED -1, 211, 317. 2,138, 027. X 0. X 50. 0000
(3) ACCESO OFERTA LOCAL- PRODUCTOS
CALLE EL M RADOR Y 93 AVEN DA FRU T & VEG SPPLY ES ACCESO WORLDW D | RELATED -15, 676. 426, 856. X 0. X 99. 9900
(4) ClUDAD VERDE AMARI LO TRI ADA FR
CALLE 67 NO. 7- 37 PISO 3 | NVESTMENT [ee] BHCC FDN RELATED - 756, 002. 0. X 0. X
(5
(6)
(N
Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Co.mplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(a) (b) ©) (d) (e) ® @ (h) @)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile | Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage| Section
(state or foreign entity (C corp, S corp, or income end-of-year assets |ownership ili(ttrjgl(lje?i)
country) trust) entity?
Yes|No
(1) AcACI A DEVELOPMENT CO 81- 1675271
1271 AVENUE OF AMERI CAS NEW YORK, NY 10020 | NVESTMENT DE BHCC FDN C CORP 0. 0. [100. 0000 | X
(2) ACCESO WORLDW DE_ FUND | NC. 46- 4160920
1271 AVENUE OF AMERI CAS NEW YORK, NY 10020 | NVESTMENT DE BHCC FDN C CORP -122, 625. 685, 251. [100. 0000 | X
(3) FONDO ACCESO S. A S.
CALLE 93A NO 14-17, OF. 709 BOGOTA, CO | NVESTMENT [ee] ACCESO FUND LLC|C CORP 30, 810. 556, 081. | 50. 0000 X
(4) ACCESO CASHEW ENTERPRI SE LI M TED
OFFI CE NO 201, KOCH NOOR PARADI SE AROGYA, MAHARASHTRA, I N CASHEW PROCESSI NG I'N ACCESO WORLDW D [C CORP -113, 057. 146, 946. | 99.9900 | X
(5) TUKULA FARM NG COVPANY LTD.
PO BOX 5133, RLTY HSE, CHURCH HILL RD LIMBE, M FARM NG M ACACI A DEVLP CO|C CORP 0. 0. [100. 0000 | X
(6) ACCESO OFERTA LOCAL- PRODUCTOS DEL CARI BE
DI AGONAL 31 NO. 100 - 115 CARTEGENA, CO Fl SH&SEAFOOD SUPP [ee] FONDO ACCESO SA [C CORP 96, 657. 243, 737. | 50. 0000 X
(7) MOYO DEVELOPMENT COVPANY 81- 1424656
1271 AVENUE OF AMERI CAS NEW YORK, NY 10020 | NVESTMENT DE ACACI A DEVLP CO|C CORP 0. 0. {100. 0000 | X
JSA Schedule R (Form 990) 2015
5E1308 1.000
4871HQ 2532 11/15/2016 9:06:05 AM V 15-7F 71302



Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31-1580204
Schedule R (Form 990) 2015 Page 2
Part m Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
@ (b) ©) (d) (e). ® ¢ (h) 0] @ (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling ~ Predominant Share of total Share of end-of- | pisproportionate Code V-UBI General or | Percentage
related organization domicile entity income (related, income year assets alocatiors? | @amount in box 20 | managing | ownership
unrelated,
(state or excluded from of Schedule K-1 partner?
foreign tax under (Form 1065)
country) sections 512-514)
Yes| No Yes| No
€]
(2)
(3)
(4)
©)]
(6)
(N
Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(@) (b) ©) (d) (e) ® @ (h) )
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile | Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage| Section
(state or foreign entity (C corp, S corp, or income end-of-year assets |ownership ili(ttrjgl(lje?i)
country) trust) entity?
Yes|No
(1) ACCESO PEANUT ENTERPRI SE CORPORATI ON
#11 RUE OGE PETION-VILLE M RABELAIS, HA PEANUT SUPPLY CHN HA BHCC FDN C CORP 30, 136. 332, 869. | 99.9900 | X
(2) MOYO NUTS AND SEEDS LI M TED
PO BOX 5133 CHURCH HILL RD LIMBE, M NUT PROCESSI NG M MOYO DEVLP CO [C CORP 0. 0. [100. 0000 | X
(3) ACCESO BOYACA SA
CENTRO EMPRESARI AL DE ORI ENTE BG 3 VI A PAI PA- BOGOTA, TUNJ FRU T & VEG SPPLY [ee] FONDO ACCESO SA [C CORP -583. 219, 312. | 50. 0000 X
(4) cHAKI Pl ACCESO SA
CALLE CASCANUECES Mz M2, LOTE 4 LIMA,  PE DI STRI BN OF GOCDS PE ACCESO FUND LLC|C CORP 15, 434. 265, 620. | 50. 0000 X
(5) RUAHA DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LI M TED
| MMMA HSE, PLOT NO 357, UN RD PO BX 72484, UPANGA, DAR ES SA FARM NG Tz ACACI A DEVLP CO|C CORP 0. 0. [100. 0000 | X
(6)
(N
JSA Schedule R (Form 990) 2015
5E1308 1.000
4871HQ 2532 11/15/2016 9:06:05 AM V 15-7F 71302



Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31-1580204

Schedule R (Form 990) 2015 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes| No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity. . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e la X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i it it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1| X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s), . . . . . . . .. ... L. e e e e e e lc| X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e d| X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e e e le X
f Dividends from related organization(S). . . . . . . . v v v i e e e e e e e e 1f X
g Sale of assets torelated Organization(S) . . . . . v v v v i it s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s), . . . . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e e ih X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s), . . . . . . . . . . .. e e e e e e e e 1i X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . L 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1k X
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . o i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s). . . . . . . . . . . . . . o i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . @ i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e in| X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e lo X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for eXpenses. . . . . . & v i it e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1p X
g Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for eXpensSes . . . . . . i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) , , . . . . . . . . . . . . i it e e e e e e e ir X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s). . . . . v v i i i v i i i i i et e e e e e e e e eeaaeeamaeaaaeaaeaeeaaeaa 1s| X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(@) (b) () (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining
type (a-s) amount involved
(1) CLINTON FOUNDATI ON | NSALI NGSSTI FTELSE C 4,223, 996. FW
(2) ACCESSO WORLDW DE FUND | NC B 250, 000. FW
(3) ACCESO FUND LLC B 1, 676, 000. FW
(4 ACCESO FUND LLC D 125, 000. FW
(5) ACCESO FUND LLC Q 409, 206. FW
(6) ACCESO CASHEW ENTERPRI SE LI M TED P 74, 910. FW
JSA Schedule R (Form 990) 2015
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Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON 31-1580204

Schedule R (Form 990) 2015 Page 3
Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.
Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes| No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity. . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e la
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i it it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1b
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s), . . . . . . . .. ... L. e e e e e e 1lc
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e 1d
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e le
f Dividends from related organization(s), . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1f
g Sale of assetstorelated organization(s) . . . . . . . . L i i L i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1g
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s), . . . . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e e 1h
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s), . . . . . . . . . . .. e e e e e e e e li
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . L 1j
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1k
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . o i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1l
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s). . . . . . . . . . . . . . o i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e im
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . @ i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1n
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e lo
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for eXpenses. . . . . . . . L i i L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1p
g Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for eXpenses . . . . . . . L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1q
rOther transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) , . . . . . . . . . . ... ... e e e ir
s _Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s). . . . . . . . . i . i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e aae e e e e 1s

2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.

@) (b) ©) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining
type (a-s) amount involved

(1) ACCESO OFERTA LOCAL- PRODUCTCS DE EL SALVADOR P 235, 074. FW

(2) ACCESO OFERTA LOCAL- PRODUCTCS DE EL SALVADOR B 66, 158. FW

(3) ACCESO PEANUT ENTERPRI SE CORPORATI ON P 218, 280. FW

(4) ACCESO PEANUT ENTERPRI SE CORPORATI ON B 285, 926. FW

(5) HAITI DEVELOPMENT FUND LLC S 189, 609. FW

(6)

JSA Schedule R (Form 990) 2015
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Bl LL, HI LLARY & CHELSEA CLI NTON FOUNDATI ON

Schedule R (Form 990) 2015

31- 1580204

Page 4

Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of entity

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile
(state or foreign
country)

()]
Predominant
income (related,
unrelated, excluded
from tax under
sections 512-514)

(e)
Are all partners
section
501(c)(3)
organizations?

Yes | No

®)
Share of
total income

@)
Share of
end-of-year
assets

Disproportionate

(h)

allocations?

Yes

No

[0}

Code V - UBI
amount in box 20
of Schedule K-1
(Form 1065)

@)

General or
managing
partner?

Yes

No

(k)
Percentage
ownership

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

()

(8)

9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

JSA
5E1310 1.000

4871HQ 2532 11/ 15/ 2016

9:06: 05 AM V 15-7F

71302
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2015 Page 5
WAl Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).

Schedule R (Form 990) 2015
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Form 990'T

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return
(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))
, 2015, and ending

For calendar year 2015 or other tax year beginning , 20

OMB No. 1545-0687

P Information about Form 990-T and its instructions is available at www.irs.gov/form990t.
P> Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3).

2015

Ogen to Public Inspection for |
501(c)(3) Organizations Only

A

Check box if

Name of organization ( Check box if name changed and see instructions.)
address changed

B Exempt under section

BILL, HILLARY & CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION

D Employer identification number

(Employees' trust, see instructions.)

31-1580204

501(C ) 3 ) Print Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.
408(e) 220(e) Ty[?é
408A 530(a) 610 PRESIDENT CLINTON AVE 2ND FL
529(a) City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
C Book value of all assets LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201 722320

at end of year

359,923, 364.

E Unrelated business activity codes

(See instructions.)

525990
453220

F  Group exemption number (See instructions.) P>

G Check organization type P> | X | 501(c) corporation | | 501(c) trust

| ] 401(a) trust

Other trust

H Describe the organization's primary unrelated business activity. B CATERING, MUSEUM SALES & PARTNERSHIP INVESTMENTS

I During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group?

If "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation.

>|_,Yes|X_,No

J The books are in care of p» ANDREW KESSEL
Unrelated Trade or Business Income

la
b
2
3
4a

© 0 N o u

10
11
12
13

Telephone number » 501-748-0471

(A) Income (B) Expenses (C) Net
Gross receipts or sales 3,001,653.
Less returns and allowances ¢ Balance | 1c 3,001,653.
Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, line7), , . ... .. ... 2 1,024,755.
Gross profit. Subtract line 2 fromline1c , . . ... .. .. 3 1,976,898. 1,976,898.
Capital gain net income (attach ScheduleD) , , _ . . . .. 4a 20,279. 20,279.
Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part Il, line 17) (attach Form 4797), , | 4b
Capital loss deduction fortrusts , ., , . ... .. ... .. 4c
Income (loss) from partnerships and S corporations (attach statement) | 5 46,772. ATCH 1 46,772.
Rent income (ScheduleC) ., , . . .. ... .. .+ ... 6
Unrelated debt-financed income (ScheduleE) , . ., . . .. 7
Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from controlled organizations (Schedule F) 8
Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) organization (Schedule G) 9
Exploited exempt activity income (Schedulel) , . ., . . .. 10
Advertising income (Schedule J), , . ... .. ... ... 11
Other income (See instructions; attach schedule) , , . . . . 12
Total. Combine lines 3through12. . . . . . . . . .. .. 13 2,043,949. 2,043,949.

deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)

Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions.) (Except for contributions,

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K), . . . . . . . . . . . v i v v v v e e e e e e e 14

Salaries ANAWAGES . . . v v vt i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 15 1,054,546.
Repairs and Maintenance . . . . v . v v v v v b i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16 2,575.
Baddebts, . . . . .. e e e e e e e e e e e 17

Interest (attach schedule) . . . . . . . . . 0 o i i i e e e e e e 18

Taxes AN ICENSES L .\ v v v v vttt e e e e e e e e e e 19 97,936.
Charitable contributions (See instructions for limitationrules) . . . . . . . . . . . . . o v 0 i i i h i .. 20

Depreciation (attach FOrm4562), . . . . . . v v v v v v e e e e n s 21

Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhereonreturn , , ., . . . . 22a 22b

Depletion , | L o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23

Contributions to deferred compensation plans |, . . . . . . . . v i v i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24 34,102.
Employee benefit programs . . . . . . . ..t h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25 385,387.
Excess exemptexpenses (Schedule I), . . . . . . . . . . Lo e e e e e e 26

Excess readership costs (Schedule J). . . . . . . . . . L i e e e e e e e 27

Other deductions (attach schedule) . . . . . . ... ............ ATTACHMENT 2, . .... 28 584,728.
Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 28, . . . . . . v v v e e e e e e e e e e e 29 2,159,274.
Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from line 13 | 30 -115,325.
Net operating loss deduction (limited to the amountonline30) , . . . . . . . . . . v @ v v v v o v e e m e 31

Unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 31 fromline30 , ., . ... ... .. 32 -115,325.
Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 33 instructions forexceptions) . . . . . .. ... . . . . . . 33 1,000.
Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 33 from line 32. If line 33 is greater than line 32,

enterthe smallerof zeroorline32 . . . . . . & 4 v i it v v e u 4 4 e e e e s e e s s s e s s s eeaaas 34 -115,325.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

X270 087110 Y532

11/2/2016 2:32:43 PM V 15-7F

Form 990-T (2015)



Fm 3868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2014) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451709
Department of the Treasury P File a separate application for each return.

Internal Revenue Service P Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868.

e |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part land check thisbox , , ., , . ... ........ | 2

e |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Part L ONlY | . >

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time

to file income tax returns. Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions
Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or
print BILL, HILLARY & CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204
File by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
due date for
filing your 610 PRESIDENT CLINTON AVE 2ND FL
Fetlir”- tsee City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
Instructions.
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) . . . . . . .. .. .. |_0|7_|
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

Telephone No. » 501 748-0471 FAXNo.®»
e |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox _ . . . . . ... ... ... | 2 |:|
e |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is
for the whole group, check thisbox , , . . . . | 2 |:| . If it is for part of the group, check thisbox , , . . . . . | 2 |_, and attach

a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
until_~11/15 ,20 16 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension is
for the organization's return for:
> calendar year20 15  or

| 2 - tax year beginning , 20, and ending , 20

2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:| Initial return |:| Final return
Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3al$ 0.
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b|$ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3cl|$ 0.
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)
JSA
5F8054 1.000

4871HQ 2532 V 15-4.2F 71302 PAGE 2



Form 990-T (2015) BILL, HILLARY & CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204 Page 2
Tax Computation
35 Organizations Taxable as Corporations. See instructions for tax computation. Controlled group
members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here B> See Instructions and:
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income brackets (in that order):
(s | @l | @ls
b Enter organization's share of: {1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,750), , ., . ... $
(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000) , . . . v v v v e e v an e s .. 18
¢ Income tax on the aMOUNtONTINE B4, . . . v v v e v s v e v e nnnnnesnsseesnosss. 35
36 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on
the amount on line 34 from: I:l Tax rate schedule or D Schedule D(Form1041), , . ., .. ......»| 36
87  Proxytan Boeinelimilong: « « o s « » 5 s we sie 50 w0 nw ww vw vm manmmn e ey she puowe oy LI
38 Alternalive minimMumiaX , . v v s o v s v v s s a s s s s s s s st nan e a e ... .| 38
39 Total. Add lines 37 and 38 lolln935c0r36 whicheverapplles. e i BT B B B B B W e e e l] a9
Tax and Payments
40a Foreign tax credil (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116), . . , . |40a
b Other credits (SEE INSIUCONS)s o o + 4 v v o v s s o s v v v e asnsnasss.td0b
¢ General business credit. Attach Form 3800 (see instructions) , , . ., . . . . s « « « 40c
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 0r 8827), , , .. ... . ... l40d
e Total credits, Add lines 408 through 400 . . . . o v e v v v e s o v s v ononnennesnnsans . 408
41 Subtractlined40efromling39, . o v v v s s e s v v v s s v o n s a2 o s mn s s s aasas 41
42  Other taxes. Check if from: E:I Form 4255 [:] Form 8611 I:I Form 8697 D Form 8866 DOther {attach schedule) 42
43 Totaltax. AddlNeS 41 8NA42 + v v v s v s v s a s b st n s e e s N ] 0.
44 a Payments: A 2014 overpayment credited to2015 . . . .. . .. B .5}
b 2015 estimated tax payments « « = = « s « « 1 s s s s a2 0 oo N . L1
¢ Tax deposited with Form 8868. . . . . . SE mE wE EE s ww B e T . 2.1
d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see insfructions) . . . . . .. |44d
e Backup withholding (seeinstructions) + « « v v v « s v s s v s s s s s v V.. |d4e
f Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (Attach Form 8941) , , . . , . | 44f
g Other credits and payments: g Form 2439
Form 4136 Other Total B> | 449
45 Total payments.Addlines44athrough44g. o o v « v« s v s 20 8 s s s s s s 0 e s s s a0 nasssnaas 45
46 Estimated tax penally (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 isattached, . . v v v v 2 v o o s 0 o s s o & PD 46
47  Tax due. If line 45 s less than the total of lines 43 and 46, enteramountowed . . . v v v v s v o s v v s s s »| 47
48 Overpayment. If line 45 is larger than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amountoverpaid . , . .. .. v ... p 48
Enter the amount of line 48 you wanl; Credited to 2016 estimated tax P Refunded P| 49

Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)

At any time during the 2015 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a financial | Yes | No

account (bank, securities, or other) In a foreign country? if YES, the organization may have to file FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign

Bank and Financial Accounts, If YES, enter the name of the foreign country here B SEE ATTACHED

2 During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of. or transferor to, a foreign trust? | | X
If YES, see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.

3 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year » $

Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation » FIFO

1 Inventory at beginning of year , | 1 6 Inventoryatendofyear . , . . ..... 6

2 Purchases . . ........ 2 1,024,755.| 7 cCost of goods sold, Subtract line

3 Costoflabor , ,,..,...|93 6 from line 5. Enter here and in

4a Additional seclion 263A cosls Parthline2, |, ., ... v veueesoes 7 1,024,755,
(altach schedute) , ., , . .. . |42 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to | Yes| No

b Other costs (attach schedule) , |4b property produced or acquired for resale) apply
5 Total. Add lines 1 through 4b . | § 1,024,755, to the organization? , , ., .., .. .. o R e e X

" true, £dyrect, and complete. Daclaration of preparer fther than taxpaysr) Is based an all information of which preparer has any knowiedge,
Slgn & X:—"\J A)\ ( }
Here } [i(- 98- 46 (fo

Under_penalties of parjury, | denlara thet | have examined this return, Including accompanying schedules and statements, and lo the bos! of my knowledgu and belief, it is

Signalture of officer Date Title

May the IRS discuss this retu
with the preparer shown below

m
(see lns!mclbns)'im Yes r_-l No

. Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature -Date Check I_I it PTIN
Paid MARCIA K KRAUSE / e iy seff-employed | PO0394681
5‘; ?g’;:’ Firm's name B PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS/ LLP Firm's END> 13-4008324
Y | Fim's addross B 600 13TH STREET, NW, SUITE 1000 Phoneno. _ 202-414-1000
WASHINGTON, DC 20005-3005 Form 990-T (2015)
JSA

5X2741 1,000

4871HQ 2532 11/2/2016 2:32:43 PM V 15-7F 71302



BILL, HILLARY & CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION

31-1580204

Form 990-T (2015) Page 3
Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)
(see instructions)
1. Description of property
)
@)
(€)
“4)
2. Rent received or accrued
(a) From personal property (if the percentage of rent (b) From real and personal property (if the 3(a) Deductions directly connected with the income
for personal property is more than 10% but not percentage of rent for personal property exceeds in columns 2(a) and 2(b) (attach schedule)
more than 50%) 50% or if the rent is based on profit or income)
)
@)
3)
“4)
Total Total )
- (b) Total deductions.
(c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter Enter here and on page 1,
here and on page 1, Part |, line 6, column (A), . . . . » Part |, line 6, column (B) P

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)

> G . f 3. Deductions directly connected with or allocable to
. Gross income from or ]
L debt-financed property
1. Description of debt-financed propert Il ble to debt-fi d
P property afloca eproop:rty inance (a) Straight line depreciation (b) Other deductions
(attach schedule) (attach schedule)

)
@)
3)
4)

4. Amount of average 5. Average adjusted basis .

acquisition debt on or of or allocable to 64 gO|'L¢;mdn 7. Gross income reportable 8| AllogabltetdtledeJcnlons

allocable to debt-financed debt-financed property Ivide column 2 x column 6 (column 6 x total of columns
by column 5 ( ) 3(a) and 3(b
property (attach schedule) (attach schedule) y (@) (b))
(1) %
@) %
@) %
@) %
Enter here and on page 1,| Enter here and on page 1,
Part I, line 7, column (A). Part I, line 7, column (B).

Totals . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >
Total dividends-received deductions includedincolumn8 . . . . . . & & & v v o v v 4 e 4 4 e e e e e s e e e >

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

Exempt Controlled Organizations
1. Name of controlled 2. Employer 5. Part of column 4 that is 6. Deductions directly
organization identification number 3. Net unrelated income | 4. Total of specified | i, ded in the controling | connected with income
(loss) (see instructions) payments made | ,rganization's gross income in column 5
)
@)
€)
“4)
Nonexempt Controlled Organizations
8. Net unrelated income 9. Total of specified 10. Part of column 9 that is 11. Deductions directly

7. Taxable Income

included in the controlling

(loss) (see instructions) payments made organization's gross income

connected with income in
column 10

)

@)

3)

“4)
Add columns 5 and 10. Add columns 6 and 11.
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part 1, line 8, column (A). Part I, line 8, column (B).

TOtalS L o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e .. >

JSA Form 990-T (2015)

5X2742 1.000
4871HQ 2532 11/2/2016 2:32:43 PM VvV 15-7F 71302



Form 990-T (2015) BILL, HILLARY & CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204 Page 4
Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization (see instructions)

3. Deductions 4. Set-asides 5. Total deductions
1. Description of income 2. Amount of income directly connected - and set-asides (col. 3
P (attach schedule) {attach schedule) plus col. 4)
)
2
3)
4)
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part 1, line 9, column (A). Part |, line 9, column (B).
Totals . . . . v i iiu ... >
Schedule | - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income (see instructions)
4. Net income (loss)
2. Gross 3. Expenses from unrelated trade : 7. Excess exempt
directly : 5. Gross income expenses
unrelated connected with or business (column from activity that 6. Expenses (column 6 minus
_— ] L ; ; > 2 minus column 3). : attributable to
1. Description of exploited activity business income production of : is not unreiated column 5, but not
from trade or If a gain, compute : p column 5 :
busi unrelated cols. 5 throuah 7 business income more than
usiness business income : gn 7. column 4).
W)
2
3
“4)
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 10, col. (A). line 10, col. (B). Part Il, line 26.
Totals v v v w e e e e e »
Schedule J - Advertising Income (see instructions)
Part | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis
4. Advertising 7. Excess readership
1N £ iodical 5 Gr:f)s.'s 3. Direct ga|n. or (loss) (col. 5. Circulation 6. Readership .costs (column 6
. Name of periodica a .ve ising advertising costs 2 minus col. 3). If income costs minus column 5, but
income a gain, compute not more than
cols. 5 through 7. column 4).
Q)
2
3
“4)

Totals (carry to Part I, line (5)) . . P>

Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part Il, fill in columns
2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

4. Advertising 7. Excess readership
1N § iodical 5 Gr:f)s.'s 3. Direct ga|n. or (loss) (col. 5. Circulation 6. Readership .costs (column 6
. Name of periodica a .ve ising advertising costs 2 minus col. 3). If income costs minus column 5, but
income a gain, compute not more than
cols. 5 through 7. column 4).
)
2)
3
(“4)
Totals from Part!, ., . ... . »
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 11, col. (A). line 11, col. (B). Part Il, line 27.

Totals, Part Il (lines 1-5), , . . P
Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)

1. Name 2. Title tir?{epgé?/g?édoio 4. Compensation at.tributable to
business unrelated business
Q) %
(2) D/0
(3) D/0
(4) D/0
Total. Enter here andon page 1, Partll,line14, . . . . . . . . . . 0 0 0 0 v e >

JSA Form 990-T (2015)

5X2743 1.000
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SCHEDULE D

Capital Gains and Losses
(Form 1120)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

» Attach to Form 1120, 1120-C, 1120-F, 1120-FSC, 1120-H, 1120-IC-DISC, 1120-L, 1120-ND, 1120-PC,
1120-POL, 1120-REIT, 1120-RIC, 1120-SF, or certain Forms 990-T.

P Information about Schedule D (Form 1120) and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form1120.

OMB No. 1545-0123

2015

Name

BILL, HILLARY & CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

31-1580204

Short-Term Capital Gains and Losses - Assets Held One Year or Less

Seeinstructions for how to figure the amounts to enter on (d) (e)

the lines below.
Proceeds Cost

This form may be easier to complete if you round off cents to (sales price) (or other basis)

whole dollars.

(9) Adjustments to gain
or loss from Form(s)
8949, Part |, line 2,
column (g)

(h) Gain or (loss)
Subtract column (e) from
column (d) and combine
the result with column (g)

la Totals for all short-term transactions reported on Form
1099-B for which basis was reported to the IRS and for
which you have no adjustments (see instructions). However,
if you choose to report all these transactions on Form 8949,
leave this line blank and go to line 1b

1b Totals for all transactions reported on Form(s) 8949
with Box A checked

2 Totals for all transactions reported on Form(s) 8949
with Box B checked

3 Totals for all transactions reported on Form(s) 8949
with Box C checked

4 Short-term capital gain from installment sales from Form 6252, line 26 or 37

5 Short-term capital gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824

6 Unused capital loss carryover (attach computation)

7 Net short-term capital gain or (loss). Combine lines 1a through 6 in column h

*E1aMIl Long-Term Capital Gains and Losses - Assets Held More Than One Year

Seeinstructions for how to figure the amounts to enter on ) © (9) Adjustments to gain | (h) Gain or (loss)
the lines below. Proceeds Cost or loss from Form(s) Subtract column (e) from
This form may be easier to complete if you round off cents to (sales price) (or other basis) 8949, Part I, line 2, column (d) and combine
whole dollars. column (g) the result with column (g)
8a Totals for all long-term transactions reported on Form
1099-B for which basis was reported to the IRS and for
which you have no adjustments (see instructions). However,
if you choose to report all these transactions on Form 8949,
leave this line blank and gotoline8b o« + o & & & o o .
8b Totals for all transactions reported on Form(s) 8949
with Box Dchecked . + & v v & v & v 0 & 0 0 4w &
9 Totals for all transactions reported on Form(s) 8949
with Box Echecked . + & v v & v & v 0 & 0 0 4w s
10 Totals for all transactions reported on Form(s) 8949
with Box Fchecked. = + & v v & v 0 v 0 & 0 0 4w s 20,279.
11 Entergain from Form 4797 line7or9 L e 11
12 Long-term capital gain from installment sales from Form 6252, line26 or37 12
13 Long-term capital gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Formg8824 13
14 Capital gain distributions (see instructions) _ . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e 14
15 Net long-term capital gain or (loss). Combine lines 8a through 14 incolumnh , . . . . . . . . .« o . '« .. 15 20,279.
EYMIl Summary of Parts | and Il
16 Enter excess of net short-term capital gain (line 7) over net long-term capital loss (line 15) . . . . . . . . .. 16
17 Net capital gain. Enter excess of net long-term capital gain (line 15) over net short-term capital loss (line7) = | 17 20,279.
18 Add lines 16 and 17. Enter here and on Form 1120, page 1, line 8, or the proper line on other returns , , . . . . 18 20,279.
Note: If losses exceed gains, see Capital losses in the instructions.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 1120. Schedule D (Form 1120) (2015)
JSA
5E1801 1.000
4871HQ 2532 11/2/2016 2:32:43 PM vV 15-7F 71302



m 83949

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Sales and Other Dispositions of Capital Assets
P Information about Form 8949 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8949.

P File with your Schedule D to list your transactions for lines 1b, 2, 3, 8b, 9, and 10 of Schedule D.

OMB No. 1545-0074

2015

Attachment

Sequence No. 12A

Name(s) shown on return

BILL, HILLARY & CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION

Social security number or taxpayer identification number

31-1580204

Before you check Box A, B, or C below, see whether you received any Form(s) 1099-B or substitute statement(s) from your broker. A substitute
statement will have the same information as Form 1099-B. Either will show whether your basis (usually your cost) was reported to the IRS by your
broker and may even tell you which box to check.

transactions, see page 2.
Note: You may aggregate all short-term transactions reported on Form(s) 1099-B showing basis was
reported to the IRS and for which no adjustments or codes are required. Enter the totals directly on

Schedule D, line 1a; you aren't required to report these transactions on Form 8949 (see instructions).

Short-Term. Transactions involving capital assets you held 1 year or less are short term. For long-term

You must check Box A, B, or C below. Check only one box. If more than one box applies for your short-term transactions,
complete a separate Form 8949, page 1, for each applicable box. If you have more short-term transactions than will fit on this page
for one or more of the boxes, complete as many forms with the same box checked as you need.

(A) Short-term transactions reported on Form(s) 1099-B showing basis was reported to the IRS (see Note above)
(B) Short-term transactions reported on Form(s) 1099-B showing basis was not reported to the IRS
X | (C) Short-term transactions not reported to you on Form 1099-B

Adjustment, if any, to gain or loss.

1 @ If you enter an amount in column (g), )
c d Cost or other basis. enter a code in _column (_f). .

@) (b) ©) (d) Gain or (l0ss).
Description of property Date acquired | Date sold or Proceeds See the Note below | See the separate INSITUCHONS. | g,piract column (e)
(Example: 100 sh. XYZ Co.) (Mo., day, yr.) | disposed of (sales price) | &nd soe Column (€) ’ from column (d) and
(Mo., day, yr.) | (see instructions) | '" e separate () @ combine the result

instructions Code(s) from Amount of with column (g)

instructions adjustment 9

FROM SCHEDULE K-1: K-1 INVESTMENTS

2 Totals. Add the amounts in columns (d), (e), (g), and (h) (subtract

negative amounts).

Enter each total here and include on your

Schedule D, line 1b (if Box A above is checked), line 2 (if Box B
above is checked), or line 3 (if Box C above is checked) p

Note: If you checked Box A above but the basis reported to the IRS was incorrect, enter in column (e) the basis as reported to the IRS, and enter an
adjustment in column (g) to correct the basis. See Column (g) in the separate instructions for how to figure the amount of the adjustment.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see your tax return instructions.

JSA
5X2615 2.000

4871HQ 2532

11/2/2016

2:32:43 PM

vV 15-7F

Form 8949 (2015)

71302



Form 8949 (2015) Attachment Sequence No. 12A Page 2

Name(s) shown on return. Name and SSN or taxpayer identification no. not required if shown on other side Social security number or taxpayer identification number
BILL, HILLARY & CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

Before you check Box D, E, or F below, see whether you received any Form(s) 1099-B or substitute statement(s) from your broker. A substitute
statement will have the same information as Form 1099-B. Either will show whether your basis (usually your cost) was reported to the IRS by your
broker and may even tell you which box to check.

Long-Term. Transactions involving capital assets you held more than 1 year are long term. For short-term
transactions, see page 1.
Note: You may aggregate all long-term transactions reported on Form(s) 1099-B showing basis was reported
to the IRS and for which no adjustments or codes are required. Enter the totals directly on Schedule D, line
8a; you aren't required to report these transactions on Form 8949 (see instructions).

You must check Box D, E, or F below. Check only one box. If more than one box applies for your long-term transactions, complete

a separate Form 8949, page 2, for each applicable box. If you have more long-term transactions than will fit on this page for one or

more of the boxes, complete as many forms with the same box checked as you need.
(D) Long-term transactions reported on Form(s) 1099-B showing basis was reported to the IRS (see Note above)

(E) Long-term transactions reported on Form(s) 1099-B showing basis was not reported to the IRS
X | (F) Long-term transactions not reported to you on Form 1099-B

1 Adjustment, if any, to gain or loss.
© If you enter an amount in column (g), (h)
@ ) o (©) (d) Cost or other basis. enter a code in column (f). Gain or (loss).
Description of property Date acquired 2.te sold or Proceeds See the Note below | See the separate instructions. | Subtract column (e)
(Example: 100 sh. XYZ Co.) (Mo., day, yr.) isposed (sales price) | and see Column (€) from column (d) and
(Mo., day, yr.) | (see instructions) in the separate () @ combine the result
instructions Code(s) from Amount of with column (g)
instructions adjustment
FROM SCHEDULE K-1: K-1 INVESTMENTS 20,279.
2 Totals. Add the amounts in columns (d), (e), (g), and (h) (subtract
negative amounts). Enter each total here and include on your
Schedule D, line 8b (if Box D above is checked), line 9 (if Box E
above is checked), or line 10 (if Box F above is checked)p> 20,279.

Note: If you checked Box D above but the basis reported to the IRS was incorrect, enter in column (e) the basis as reported to the IRS, and enter an
adjustment in column (g) to correct the basis. See Column (g) in the separate instructions for how to figure the amount of the adjustment.

JSA Form 8949 (2015)
5X2616 2.000

4871HQ 2532 11/2/2016 2:32:43 PM vV 15-7F 71302



3800 General Business Credit OMB No. 1545-0895
Form @@ 1 5

» Information about Form 3800 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form3800.

D f the T
.n?gﬁ’;{“;gie"nJe‘geﬁiise”gg, » You must attach all pages of Form 3800, pages 1, 2, and 3, to your tax return. ’QESSQ{PCZ"LO, 22
Name(s) shown on return Identifying number
BILL, HILLARY & CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204
Current Year Credit for Credits Not Allowed Against Tentative Minimum Tax (TMT)
(See instructions and complete Part(s) Il before Parts | and 1I)
1 General business credit from line 2 of all Parts Ill with box Achecked . . . . . . . . . 1
2  Passive activity credits from line 2 of all Parts Ill with box B checked | 2 | |
3  Enter the applicable passive activity credits allowed for 2015 (see instructions) . . . . 3
4  Carryforward of general business credit to 2015. Enter the amount from line 2 of Part Ill W|th
box C checked. See instructions for statement to attach . . . . .o 4
5 Carryback of general business credit from 2016. Enter the amount from Ilne 2 of Part lll Wlth
box D checked (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . L . . ..o 5
Addllne3134and5........................ 6 0]00
Allowable Credit
7 Regular tax before credits:
¢ Individuals. Enter the sum of the amounts from Form 1040, lines 44 and 46, or the
sum of the amounts from Form 1040NR, lines 42 and 44
e Corporations. Enter the amount from Form 1120, Schedule J, Part I, I|ne 2; or the
applicable line of your return . . . . Lo 7
» Estates and trusts. Enter the sum of the amounts from Form 1041, Schedule G,
lines 1a and 1b; or the amount from the applicable line of your return
8  Alternative minimum tax:
« Individuals. Enter the amount from Form 6251, line 35
« Corporations. Enter the amount from Form 4626, line 14 . . . . . P 8
 Estates and trusts. Enter the amount from Schedule | (Form 1041), I|ne 56
9 Addlines7and8 . . . . . . . . . . L. Lo e e 9 0]00
10a Foreigntaxcredit . . . . e 10a
b Certain allowable credits (see |nstruct|ons) e 10b
¢ Addlines10aand10b . . . . . . . . L .o L 10c 0]00
11  Net income tax. Subtract line 10c from line 9. If zero, skip lines 12 through 15 and enter -0- on line 16 11 0[00
12 Net regular tax. Subtract line 10c from line 7. If zero or less, enter -0- 12
13  Enter 25% (.25) of the excess, if any, of line 12 over $25,000 (see
instructions) . . . . . . . . . L. L L L L 13
14  Tentative minimum tax:
« Individuals. Enter the amount from Form 6251, line 33
e Corporations. Enter the amount from Form 4626, line 12 . . . 14
 Estates and trusts. Enter the amount from Schedule |
(Form 1041), line 54 .
15  Enter the greater of line 13 orline 14 . . . . e 15
16  Subtract line 15 from line 11. If zero or less, enter - 0- e 16 0]00
17  Enterthe smaller of line6orlinel6 . . . . 17
C corporations: See the line 17 instructions if there has been an ownershlp change acqwsmon
or reorganization.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 3800 (2015)

ISA



Form 3800 (2015) Page 2

Part 11 Allowable Credit (Continued)
Note. If you are not required to report any amounts on lines 22 or 24 below, skip lines 18 through 25 and enter -0- on line 26.

18  Multiply line 14 by 75% (.75) (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18
19  Enter the greater of line 13 orline18 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 19
20  Subtract line 19 from line 11. If zero or less, enter-0- . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20
21  Subtract line 17 from line 20. If zero or less, enter-0- . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21
22  Combine the amounts from line 3 of all Parts Il with box A, C, orDchecked . . . . . . . 22

23  Passive activity credit from line 3 of all Parts Il with box B checked | 23 |

24 Enter the applicable passive activity credit allowed for 2015 (see instructions) . . . . . . 24

25 Addlines22and 24 . . . . . . . L L s 25

26  Empowerment zone and renewal community employment credit allowed. Enter the smaller of

line2lorline25 . . . . . . . L L L 26 0l00
27  Subtract line 13 from line 11. If zero or less, enter-0- . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27 0]00
28 Addlines17and 26 . . . . . . . . ..o 28 0/00
29  Subtract line 28 from line 27. If zero or less, enter-0- . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 29 000
30  Enter the general business credit from line 5 of all Parts Il with box A checked . . . . . . 30 104
31 Reserved . . . . . . L L e 31

32  Passive activity credits from line 5 of all Parts Ill with box B checked | 32 |

33  Enter the applicable passive activity credits allowed for 2015 (see instructions) . . . . . . 33

34  Carryforward of business credit to 2015. Enter the amount from line 5 of Part Il with box C
checked and line 6 of Part Il with box G checked. See instructions for statement to attach . . 34

35 Carryback of business credit from 2016. Enter the amount from line 5 of Part Ill with box D

checked (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . L L L L L L Lo oL 35
36 Addlines30,33,34,and35. . . . . . . . . .o 36 104|00
37 Enterthe smaller ofline29oorline36 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 37 000

38 Credit allowed for the current year. Add lines 28 and 37.
Report the amount from line 38 (if smaller than the sum of Part I, line 6, and Part Il, lines 25 and
36, see instructions) as indicated below or on the applicable line of your return:
* Individuals. Form 1040, line 54, or Form 1040NR, line 51 e e
» Corporations. Form 1120, Schedule J, Part |, line 5¢ }
» Estates and trusts. Form 1041, Schedule G, line 2b

38 000
Form 3800 (2015)




Form 3800 (2015)

Page 3

Name(s) shown on return

BILL,

HILLARY & CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION

Identifying number

31-1580204

General Business Credits or Eligible Small Business Credits (see instructions)

Complete a separate Part Ill for each box checked below. (see instructions)
General Business Credit From a Non-Passive Activity E [ Reserved
[] General Business Credit From a Passive Activity F [ Reserved

[] General Business Credit Carrybacks H [ Reserved
If you are filing more than one Part Ill with box A or B checked, complete and attach first an additional Part Ill combining amounts from all Parts

A
B
C [ General Business Credit Carryforwards
D
I

G [ Eligible Small Business Credit Carryforwards

Il with box A or B checked. Check here if this is the consolidated Part Il . . 0
(a) Description of credit () ] ©)
) . . If claiming the credit .
Note. On any line where the credit is from more than one source, a separate Part Il is needed for each  |from a pass-through Enter the appropriate
pass-through entity. entity, enter the EIN amount

la Investment (Form 3468, Part Il only) (attach Form 3468) . la

b Reserved . 1b

c Increasing research actrvrtres (Form 6765) 1c

d Low-income housing (Form 8586, Part | only) . 1d

e Disabled access (Form 8826) (see instructions for limitation) le

f Renewable electricity, refined coal, and Indian coal production (Form 8835) 1f

g Indian employment (Form 8845) . 1g

h Orphan drug (Form 8820) . 1h

i New markets (Form 8874) . .o 1i

i Small employer pension plan startup costs (Form 8881) (see mstructrons for Irmrtatron) 1j

k Employer-provided child care facilities and services (Form 8882) (see

instructions for limitation) . . 1k

| Biodiesel and renewable diesel fuels (attach Form 8864) 1l

m  Low sulfur diesel fuel production (Form 8896) im

n Distilled spirits (Form 8906) 1n

0 Nonconventional source fuel 1o

p Energy efficient home (Form 8908) . 1p

q Energy efficient appliance 1q

r Alternative motor vehicle (Form 8910) . 1r

S Alternative fuel vehicle refueling property (Form 8911) 1s

t Reserved . 1t

u Mine rescue team trarnrng (Form 8923) . 1lu

Y Agricultural chemicals security (carryforward only) . 1lv

w  Employer differential wage payments (Form 8932) . 1w

X Carbon dioxide sequestration (Form 8933) . 1x

y Qualified plug-in electric drive motor vehicle (Form 8936) ly

z Qualified plug-in electric vehicle (carryforward only) 1z

aa New hire retention (carryforward only) . .o laa

bb  General credits from an electing large partnership (Schedule K- 1 (Form 1065 B)) 1bb

zz  Other 1zz
2 Add lines 1a through 1zz and enter here and on the applrcable I|ne of Part I 2 0]00
3 Enter the amount from Form 8844 here and on the applicable line of Part II. 3
4a  Investment (Form 3468, Part ) (attach Form 3468) da

b Work opportunity (Form 5884) 4b

c Biofuel producer (Form 6478) 4c

d Low-income housing (Form 8586, Part II) . .o 4d

e Renewable electricity, refined coal, and Indian coal productron (Form 8835) de [30-0429147 90

f Employer social security and Medicare taxes paid on certain employee tips (Form 8846) | 4f |30-0429147 14

g Qualified railroad track maintenance (Form 8900) 4g

h Small employer health insurance premiums (Form 8941) . 4h

i Reserved 4i

j Reserved 4j

z Other 4z
5 Add lines 4a through 4z and enter here and on the applrcable Irne of Part II 5 104]00
6 Add lines 2, 3, and 5 and enter here and on the applicable line of Part Il . 6 10400

Form 3800 (2015)



BILL, HILLARY & CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

ATTACHMENT 1

FORM 990T - LINE 5 -INCOME (LOSS) FROM PARTNERSHIPS

INCOME (LOSS) FROM PARTNERSHIPS 46,772.

4871HQ 2532 11/2/2016 2:32:43 PM vV 15-7F 71302



BILL, HILLARY & CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

ATTACHMENT 2

FORM 990T - PART II - LINE 28 - TOTAL OTHER DEDUCTIONS

EQUIPMENT RENTAL 6,132.
OFFICE EXPENSES 31,223.
BANK & CREDIT CARD FEES 22,125.
TECHNOLOGY EXPENSES 7,588.
TRAVEL EXPENSES 9,190.
SECURITY EXPENSES 54,295.
MARKETING 11,163.
FACILITY EXPENSES 66,408.
MISC. EXPENSES 376,604.

PART II - LINE 28 - OTHER DEDUCTIONS 584,728.

4871HQ 2532 11/2/2016 2:32:43 PM vV 15-7F 71302



BILL, HILLARY & CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

FEDERAL FOOTNOTES

FORM 990-T NET OPERATING LOSS (NON-SRLY)

CARRYOVER GENERATED YE 12/31/2011 $34,437
CARRYOVER GENERATED YE 12/31/2012 $180,700
CARRYOVER GENERATED YE 12/31/2013 $201, 666
CARRYOVER GENERATED YE 12/31/2014 $52,086
CARRYOVER GENERATED YE 12/31/2015 $115,325
TOTAL UTILIZATION NONE
CARRIED FORWARD TO 12/31/2016 $584,214
4871HQ 2532 11/2/2016 2:32:43 PM V 15-7F 71302



BILL, HILLARY & CHELSEA CLINTON FOUNDATION 31-1580204

FEDERAL FOOTNOTES

FORM 990-T, PART V, LINE 1 INTEREST IN OR A SIGNATURE OR OTHER
AUTHORITY OVER A FINANCIAL ACCOUNT IN A FOREIGN COUNTRY:

AUSTRALIA
COLOMBIA

EL SALVADOR
HAITI

INDIA
KENYA
MALAWI

PERU

RWANDA
TANZANIA

4871HQ 2532 11/2/2016 2:32:43 PM V 15-7F 71302
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